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Pringle, who began business in Hastmgs in 1857, | or three years, and where the new firm has been

Johnsgon and Greiner, corner of Vermillion and
Fourth streets, became associated in the hard-
ware business in the fall of 1876, the year pre-
vious, A. L. Johnson having been engaged alone.
This firm makes specialties of cutlery, me-
ehanics’ tools, and the manufacture of tinware.
Their trade i boil wholesale and retail.

W. H. Getts, cornerof Second and Vermillion
streets, bouglt out the hardware stock of J. P.
McHugh, in Febroary. 1881.

In April following, Messrs. Conklin and Whit-
min established themselves in the trade at No.
77 Second street.

In 1889, A. 1. Gilkey, a practical plumber, es-
tablished a store om Vermillion street, where
pumps, wind-mills, hose, sewer-pipe, and all
plumbers’ articles, are made specialties.

Agrieulfural implements are offered by John
Rhodes and Company at their establishment, on
the corner of Second and Vermillion streets; by
A. H. Truax, directly opposite,and by John Van
Slyke.

The oldest established drug store in the city is
that established by Dr. J. K. Fineh, in 1860.
Binee 1874, the firm Las heen Finch and Son, and
in 1880, Finch’s block was erected on the corner
of Second znd Sibley streets. It is three-stories
high, and is built of St. Louis pressed brick, and
trimmed with Frontenac stone. The store which
oceupies the first floor, is the (inest in the state,
with full plate glass front, black-walnut and but-
ter-nut finishings. and a laboratory and dis-
pensary.

Thorne and Norvish, 270 Second street. estab-
lished themselves as druggists in November, 1879,
Dr. Thorne is a practicing physician, one of the
oldest in Ilastings.

Noesen and Funk, druggists, removed from
Bed Wing to Ilastings in January, 1880. They
have been associated in business sinee 1871.

There are a few other business interests in
Hastings, mostly of a more private eharacter,
but which contribute to the activity of the eity.
The manufacturing and other interests of the
town are treated with sufticient fullness in the
preceding chapters. ‘Thelist of business houses
given above, serves to show that Hastings is a
city of large recent growth. Many of the firms
just mentioned have beeu established within two

successor to another, the business has been in-
variably enlarged and extended. The present
growth of the city also, is a proper subject of
comment Several blocks are in process of erec-
tion, inctuding the Masonic block on Sibley

| street, near Second. Several new and elegant

restdences have recently been built, and others
are, at present, succeeding them. The formation
of the Dakota County Building Association,
with a capital stock of $300,000, which is to be
applied to building purposes, will undoubtediy
aid much in the improvement of the city. This
association was formed in January, 1881, and is
already proven a suceessful enterprise. Among
other indications of developement, also, a rail-
road connection between ITastings and Stillwa-
ter, is contemplated, and a company consisting
of several of the leading business men of Hast-
tings, has been incorporated for the purpose of
effeciing such eonnection. Should the new road
be built, what with the viver and Ifastings and
Dakota divisions of the Chicago, Milwaukee and
St. Paul Railway Company, which now have a
junction there, Hastings would receive a new
impetus in the direction of railroad importance.
Mueh wealt] has been aceumulated in the town
and there is no lack of capital to minister to its
prosperity. While it may never become a colos-
sal city, 8nch as nature never designed it to be,
from its situation, it will progress in growth, and
inerease in fortune, slowly perhaps, but with
sure steps as in the past.

CIIAPTER XLV.

BIOGRAPHICATL.

W. H. Adams, atiorney at law and son of Gen.
C. P. Adams, was born at Hastings, Minnesota,
August 20th, 1856. Ile received his early educa-
tion at the High school of Hastings and academy
of Notre Dame at South Bend, Indiana. Studied
law in the law department of the University of
Michigan, at Ann Arbor, and graduated from
that institution in March, 1879. During that
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month he was admitted to the bar of the supreme { Wells having heavy contracts in New Jersey,
court of Michigan, and to the courts of Minneso- ‘ wished to secure their services. They visited the
ta the next April. Sioce that time he has been } work, but did not enter his employ. Aspinwall

in practice as one of the firm of Hodgson and
Adams. Married August 14, 1879, to Mary A.
Muehlig, of Ann Arbor, Michigan.

William Ainsworth was born in Vermont in
Idecember, 1825. Ile was reaved on a farm, and
when sixteen years old learned the carpenter's
trade. Worked at it two years, then in 1848 came
to Illinois. The following year removed to lowa,
still working at his trade until 1856, then cameto
ITastings, there being at that time only two stores
and one hotel. In 1859, bought a farm, now hav-
ing one hundred and sixty acres. Married Miss
Maria Ingram in 1855. Mary is their only child.

Shertnan Nathaniel Aspinwall, proprietor of
the Foster house, is of English-Scoteh descent,
born in Cayuga county, New York, April 3d,
1832. His father, Edson Aspinwall, was a mer-
chant of Auburn. While living in Auburn young
Aspinwall was sent to the Auburn academy, then
in charge of Professor Ilopkinson. During this
time his father and grandfather owned three
stores and a large steam grist 1pill. The family
moved from Auburn to & large farm in'Wells,Brad-
ford county, Pennsylvania, since known as As-
pinwall’s corners. Ilere Sherman opened asmall
store while yet a boy. In 1844 he went to Troy
to work in the store of Pomeroy Brothers, who
were relatives. [Ie next went to Towanda, the
county seat, where he was for a time employed in
one of the county offices. After a short time he
went into a store, of which he soon had_gontrol.
His father being appointed superintendent of the
North Branch canal, rented his farm. removed his
family to Towanda, where he soon after died,
and Sherman, who was then but eighteen years of
age, took care of the family. Ie removed to Ei-
mira, where he began work for Henry 8. Wells,
railroad and canal contractor, as book-keeper and
cashier. Wells, on account of some ditticulty in
which he became involved, sold the contract to
build eigliteen miles of the Great Western rail-
way, between Chatham. Canada, and Detroit, to
Hollenbeck and Aspinwall. The firm cleared
$85,000 each by this contract and their work gave
such satisfaction that the engineers of the road
urged them to remain with the company as con-
tractors. However, they returned to Elmira, and

|
|

I lost quite heavily.

wishing to go to Chicago. But terupted by
promises made by Wells, they took two sections
of heavy work under him and by the operation
lost mioney. Aspinwall then went to Detroit, in
1855, and for one year had c¢harge of a store at
Monnt Clemens. On account of the malaria of
the country he left and went to Chicago and there
began his experience as a hotel keeper. Rented
a large stone house opposite the old Dearborn
hotel, which he run two years, when failing
health again compelled him to ehange. After a
year’s rest at Corpus Christi he recovered his
health. Next went fo New York and was em-
pioyed in the wholesale hardware house of
Churehill, Rogers and Wetmore. YWhen the war
broke out he at cnce enlisted in the Fifty-
ninth New York, in May, 1861, and in July
following, was mustered into service as second
lieutenant of Company A. Served fwo years,
and was in the Peninsular campaign. Ile
was sick with typhoid fever, but getting some-
what better again entered active service against
Magruder. Being greatly weakened by sickness
he was soon exhausted by his efforts, and carried
to the hospital at Fortress Monroe, where for a
number of weeks he was very low, suffering from
arelapse. Hiswife was unable to find him until
he was removed to Hampton seminary. When
taken sick his weight was one hundred and sixby
pounds, but when he recovered it was only ninety.
His rank at this {fime was first lieutenant, but he
was promoted to captain, and was offered a com-
mission of major. After he left the serviece, he
opened a hardware store in Troy, Pennsylvania,
in the fall of 1864, and did a business of $12,000
the first year, and afterwards of $60,000. In
addition to his business in Troy, he built a block
of storesin Towanda, and kept one af them him-
self, doing a total business of from $80¢,000 to
$110,000. His winters were passed in the south,
where heé bought a plantation of four hundred
acres, #t Aiken, South Carolina, besides a steam-
mill and one thousand acres of timber in the
same state. He left his business in the north in
charge of ason of a friend, who neglected it,
and his partuer speculated in the firm name and
Aspinwall then went to St.
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Louis and speculated in stoek; then went to
Jacksonville, [11inois, and run a hotel for a couple
of vears. In 1875, he came to Minnesota, bought
property in Minneapolis. and dealt in fine stock.
This he traded for tlie Foster house in 1877,
taking possession in March, 1878. Married at
Towanda, Penneylvania, in 1854, Sarah I1. Myer
of that place. Their children are Mrs. Dr. Pratt,
of Minneapolis, BSallie, Virginia. Mrs. R. J.
Parker. Their only son Lloyd, born December
2Gth, 1872, was drowned in the Mississippi river,
June 34, 1881.

George Barbaras, a native of France, was born
September 14th, 1832. His early education was
received in France and Germany. Came to
Ameriga in April, 1847, and located near Chicago,
being engaged in farming until 1881, then came
to Dakota eounty, Minnesota, and settled in the
township of Vermillion. He continued farming
until 1869, then removed to Ilastings. Was

| ings.

assistant cashier in the Farmer’s and Trader’s
bank four years; was justice of the peace four
years, and was admitted (o the bar in June,
1874, by Judge Crosby. He has been in active
practice since. He is also agent for several lead-
ing insurance companies, and six steamboat com-
panies, for whom le sells tickets, and deals in |
foreign exchange. IIas been mayor of Hastings
two years, and alderman two years. Married
Harriet Vandaworker. Alma and Julia A. are
their children.

A. B. Bell was born in Tompkins county, New )
York, March 21st, 1832. 'When sixteen years
0ld removed to Tioga county, and learned the
trade of cabinet maker, working at it there three
vears. In 1862 enlisted in the One Hundred and
Ninth New York Volunteer Infantry; served
until July 1st, 1865; was mustered onut at Elmira.
ITe was commissioned second lieutenant by Gov-
ernor Fenton, in 1884, for meritorious conduet,
after the siege of Petersburg, Virginia, in whieh
battle he was wounded. After leaving the army
he came to Hastings; in 1886, went east and
graduated from FEastman's Business college.
Returning to ITastings he worked at his trade
until 1887, then spent three years in Winona, and
in 1870 returning, to this city, became one of the
firm of Bell, Rhodes and Company, now changed |
to Bell Brothers. Married Isabel Chapman of |

IMastings, in 1868. Mary E., and Lou A. ave
their children.

James Bell was born in Newfield, Tompkins
county, New York, in 1834. His fatlher wasa
painter, and of lLim James learned the trade
when eight years old. In 1861 he came to Hast-
ITe worked at his trade until 1870, then
became 2 member of the firm Bell, Rhodes and
Company., whiech has since changed to Bell
Brothers. Mr. Bell has been twice married; his
first wife was Miss Mary Cornish, of River Falls,
Wisconsin. In 1878, he married Mrs Ella Fry,
of Cherry Valley, New York, by whom he has
one child, Kate C.

C. F. Belitz was born in Saxony, October -ith,
1840. Came to America in 1853 with his parents
and first located in Oneida county, New York.
In 1856 removed to Waukesha county, Wisconsin,
and learned the trade of magon. PDuring the fall
of 1859, went to Milwaukee and clerked in a
wholesale liquor store until 1861, when he enlisted
in Company F, Sixth Wisconsin Infantry. and
served until honorably discharged as first ser-
geant July 28th, 1864. Ile passed about five
years in prospecting, and in 1869, bought a farm
in JTowa. Soon after came to Austin, Minnesota,
and worked at his trade until coming to Hast-
ings. Continued in the pursuit of his trade
till 1878, then assumed charge of the pres-
ent business in behalf of the Peller estate, and

- soon after for Shroth, the firm being formerly

Peller and Shroth. In 1879 he purchased the
business of Mr. Otte, and still continues dealing
in leather, harmesses and hardware. Married in
April, 1869, to Margaret l.ink, of Wisconsin.
Amanda H., Frances L., Oswald C. and Carl N.
are their children.

1I. J. Beokmeier is a native of Germuny, born
March 14th, 1858. Came to America in 1874,
proceeding direetly to Ilastings. Five years later,
he with two associates purchased their business
from M. Marx, and formed a copartnership under
the name of Boekmeier, Stern and Rude, dealers
in dry-goods and gents’ furnishing goods. He is
unmarried.

Henry Butturff, the pioneer furniture dealer
of Hastings, was born in Cumberland county,
Pennsylvania, January 21st, 1828. He resided
in his native state until 1859, then removed to
Musecatine, Iowa, and clerked in a furniture store
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five years. In 1855 he came to Hastings and at
once started in the furnitire trade, bring-
ing with him the first furniture for sale in Dakota
county. In 1884 he was engaged with others in
the manufacture of furniture, sash, doors and
blinds. Although sustaining losses by Hre in
1856 and twice in 1865, he is still prominent in
the business. IIe also owns several valnable
farms, working some and renting others. Mar-
ried in 1877 to Mary E. Clark, of Columbus,
(hio.

John DByers, mayor, was born in Montgomery
county, Ohio, October 6th, 1829. ITe removed
with Lig parents to Cass county, Michigan, and
until 1850 was engaged in farming. During Qe-
tober of that year he came to Ilastings, but ook
a claim in Goodliue county. Ie has given his
attention chiefly to farming since first coming to
Hastings. He has been alderman and member
of school board several years; was a member of
the legisiature in 1875, and is president of the
Farmers’ Board of Trade of Minnesota. In 1880
he was elected mayor of Hastings and still holds
the position. Elmira L. Stowell, of Massachu-
setts, beecnme his wife in 1853. Albert and
Louisa are their living chiidren.

B. D. Cadwell was born in Warren county,
Pennsylvania, April 23d, 1836. In 1857, he came
to ITastings and engaged as miller in the old Ver-
million mill. In 1864, he formed a partnership
with Theodore Gardner at the Ramsey mill. The
following year he went into the mill west of the
Vermillion street bridge, and since then hashbeen
engaged in general mill-wrighting and repairing.
He is a member of the city school board. IIis
children are Almeda, Lincoln, Luey, May, Ben-
jamin P. and Harvey.

M. A. Canning was horn in Nova Scotia in
18256. Moved to Maine with his parenis in 1837.
Learned the blacksmiih's trade, and worked at it
until 1847, then went to Michigan. Remainedin
that state nine years. While there learned the
millers’ frade, and in 1856 came to Minnesota.
Loeating at Iastings he worked at milling and
afterwardrun amill twoyears. Was with Curtis,
Cowles and Company for five years, then worked
five years as a joiner. In 1868, built the shop
where he now is, corner Fifth and Vermillion
streets; has two fires. Also owns a wagon shop.
Married Ann M. Hayes in 1853. Fannie, Wil-

liam ., Clara 5., and Katie M. are their chil-
dren. .
Lawrence J. Casserly was born in New Jersey
in 1857. His father came to Minnesota in 1858,
but Jeft his family in New Jersey nunlil he could
prepare a home for them. In 18589, they came fo
Hastings, and lere Lawrence attended the High
school eight years. In 1874, he commenced lis
career as teacher in Lebanon township, and has
sinee taught in the county. While teaching in
Rosemount he organized a brass band, afterward
becoming its leader.

A. J. Catton was born at Quebec February
15th, 1840. When three years of age, he accom-
panied his parents to Burford, Ontario. In 1859,
Mr. Catton removed to Missouri, but was forced
to return to Canada at the breaking out of the
the war. IIe removed to Michigan, thence went
to Kansas, where lie began the profession of a
dentist. Returned to Canada to complete the
profession, and practiced there ten years. During
December, 1879, Dr. Catton came o Iastings
and opened his present office. Married in 1873
Miss Zilpha J. Charles, by whom lie has one
ehild, Arthur C.

D. T. Chamberlain, attorney at law, was born

| in Wayne county, New York, June 18th, 1852.

Here he resided until 1864, then came to Hast-
ings with his parents. Attended school until
1871, then entered Rochester University of New
York, and studied two years. He next entered
the law seheol from which institution he grad-
uated in November, 187+. Was admitted to the
bar of the supreme court of New York, the
same month. and in December following, to the
courts of Minnesota. Has since been in active
practice at ITastings, was elected a member
of the school bhoard in 1871, and elected
to the state legislature in 1878. Married in 1874
to Emma M. Thorpe: Anna K. is theg only e¢hild
living.

A. B. Chapin was born in Milton, Pennsylva-
nia, in 1845. He studied dentistry at Williams-
port. Im 1882, enlisted in the Thirty-first Penn-
sylvania Regiment and served nine montls. 1n
October, 1863, enlisted in the United States
Navy, and was stationed at Sapelo SBound, Geor-
gia, where he served as surgeon steward until
May, 1865. In 1871, removed to St. Paul, and
practiced Lis profession there. Served on the
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United States boundary survey in northern Da-

kota and Montana. In 1876, he came to Hast-
ings and opened his present dental rooms. Mar-
ried Mary P., daughter of Rev, (. 8. Le Dug, in
1878.

J. R. Clagett, attorney at law, was born at Al-
exandria, Virginia, OQectober 26th, 1826. ITis
early education was received at the high school
of his native place, and from private tutors. He
afterward entered Brown'’s University at Provi-
denee, Rhode Island, graduating with the class
of 1848. BStudied law with Henry W. Davis, of
Alexandria, Virginia, and was admitfed to the bar
at Washington, D. C., in 1853. Four years snbse-
quent, lie removed to Hastings, where he has
been in active practice since. IIas long been
identified with the interests of the Episcopal
church of Hastings, and is its senior warden.
Hag been twice maried. His first wife, Eliza
Thorne, died in January, 1876; his present wife
was Mrs. Frances Pringle, of Brooklyn, New
York, by whom he has one child: Frances E.

John Seymour Clark, M. D., was born in Byra-
cuse, New York, December 3d, 1844. Tlere he
was educated by private tutors; afterward
studied one year in Paris. On returning from
FEurope, he commenced the study of medicine at
the medical department of Syracuse University,
graduating with the degree of M. D. in 1877.
He practiced in New York immediately after,
and was physician to the New York dispensary
three years, also physician to the Midnight as-
sociation of that city. During the fall of 1880,
came to Hastings, and has since heen in practice
here. Helen M. Chittenden, of Syracuse, New
York, became his wife in 1865: Marion €., Har-
low C. and Aliee S. are their children.

n. C. Counklin, of the firtn of Conklin and
‘Whitman, hardware dealers, was born in Brook-
lyn, New York, November 25th, 1854. He, with
his parents came to Minnesota in 1862. Entered
the employ of C. W. Williams, 4 hardware mer-
chant of Hastings in 1875, for whom he worked
three years, was then six months in the employ
of B. Pringle. Removing thence to Minneapolis,
he wag in the employ of Smith and Day of that
place until the spring of 1881, then formed a
partnership with R. Whitman, and purchased the
hardware stock of C. W. Williams, of Hastings.

Rev. IT. J. Crist, a native of Lawreneeburg,

Indiana, was born March 3d, 1843. TTis father,
William H. Crist was of German descent, and re-
moved from Ohijo with his family to Hastings,
thence to Lakeville in 1856. The family lived
during the first summer in a log house, whose oc-
cupants numbered sixteen. In his eighteenth
yvear Mr. Crist prepared for college at Red Wing.
In 1862 he was one of the thirteen who started
out from Lakeville to the relief of the frightened
and tleeing settlers at the commmencement of the
Indian ontbreak. is father exchanged a yoke
of oxen for a horse, that his son might be fully
equipped for travel or conflict. The little party
reported at Fort Sneliing, and were sent from
there to St. Peter. In 1864 he enlisted in the
Eleventh Minnesota Volunteers, Company D,
and served until June 26th, 1865. During Hood’s
raid his regiment guarded the Louisville and
Nasghville railroad. He was raised to the rank
of corporal. TReturning to Red Wing he grado-
ated from ITamline University, and in 1869 from
Garrett Biblical Institute of Evanston, Illinois.
ITe was then appointed successively pastor of
Methodist Episcopal c¢hurches: At Can-
non Falls in 1868, Duluth in 1870, Brainerd
in 1871, Austin in 1874, Grace chureh at
8t. Paul in 1876, and Hastings in 1878. Mir-
anda F. Jones became hig wife in 1870. One
child has been born to them Royal H.

Charles W, Crosby, lawyer and justice of the
peace, was born in Milford, Hillshorough county,
New Hampshire, October 22d,1832. Ile finished
his edueation at the Nashua high school. Atan
early age he engaged in the grocery business in
Boston, having also a store at Nashua. Closing
out that business he spent two years in Cali-
fornia. In 1854 started in the printer’s business
at Dubnque, Towa, and sold the frst printing
press used in Hastings. ¥Engaged as a clerk in
1856 on the ‘‘Mhmesotian,” at St. Paul, remain-
ing until 1859; thence to Cannon Falls where he
was in the milling business until 1862. Settled
next at Hastings and clerked in the office of
regigter of deeds and auditor, previous to 1865.
Has been justice of the peace since 1864. Was
assessor in 1865 and took a state census the
same year; was courl commissioner in 1866-67-68,
and police justice in 1872. Admiited to the bar
during that year and has been in active practice
since. Married Myra . Smith in 1849. IIe Las
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had six children, five of whom areliving: Charles,
Nettie, William, George and Mathias.

Hon. Franeis Marion Crosby is descended from

an old Massachusetts family. ITis parents. Eliel
and Grateful, nee Allen, Crosby, belonged to the
agricultural elass. Francis was born at Wil-
mington, Windham county, Vermont, Novem-
ber 13th, 1830. Ife was educated at the Wil-
mington high schoo! and the Mount Casar Sem-
inary, Swanzey, New Hampshire, and was early
a teacher himself. He read Jaw with ITon. Osear
L. 8hafter of Wilmington, since chief justice of
California, and at Manchester, Vermont, with
ITon. Daniel Roberts. He was admitted to the
bar in December, 1855, and began practice at
Wilmington. He served in the session of the
Vermont legislature for the same year, 1855, and
also in the gession of 1856. In May, of 1858, he
settled at Ilastings. During Lis residence in
Dakota county, he has been city attorney of
Hastings for two or three terms, and was judge
of probate in 1860 and 1861. Tle was member
of the school board from 1866 until he took his
seat as judge of the first judicial distriet of Min-
nesota, January 1st, 1872. He was re-elected to
this latier position without opposition for another
term of seven years, at the election held in XNo-
vember, 1878. Judge Crosby has the reputation
of being an able, conscientious and eourteous
jurist. Originally he was a free soiler in politics,
but sinee the organization of the republican party
he has been one of itsstaunch supporters. Judge
Crosby was first marvied, in 1866, to Miss ITelen
" Mar Sprague, of Cooperstown, New York. She
died iu 1869, leaving one child, Frank Noble.
IIis present wife was Miss Ilelen M. Bates of
Cherry Valley, New York; married in Oetober,
1872. By her he has three children: IIoward
Walworth, Marion Emma and Ilelen Bates.

Eugene Dean, justice of the peace, was born
in Ireland, in 1823. Came to Ameriea in 1850,
and first worked on the Hudson River railroad,
afterward worked in different parts of the
country. In 1855, came to Ilastings, purchased
some lots, also pre-empted one hundred and sixty
acres in Vermillion. Two vears subsequently
he was elected county treasurer, which office he
held uwntil 1860. The next four years he run a
farm, and later engaged in grocery business.
Was a member of school board in 1873, elected

justice of the peace in 1876, and still continues
in the office. His principal business at present ig
contracting. Has been twice married; his first
wife, Ellen M. O’Connor, died in 1865; his pres-
ent wife was Elizabeth Quirk of Illinois, married
in 1866. James and Mary are children by his
first; John, Francis Eugene and Johanna by
present wife.

W. H. DeKay, attorngy at law, was born in
Sullivan county, New York, November 4th, 1845.
When & mere ebild removed with his parents to
MeHenry County, Illinois. In 1859 removed to
Hastings and attended school, also lived om a
farm until 1864. Ile enlisted July 30th, 1864,
in Second Minnesota Cavalry, serving until mus-
tered out at Fort Snelling, May 11th, 1865. Re-
furning to Hastings lie read law with Eli Robin-
son a short time, then with Clagett and Crosby.
Was admitted fo the bar in 1870, and has been
in activs practice since, Was elected police just-
ice in 1878 and re-elected in 1880. Married in
1874 to Miss Julia Van Inwegen, of New York.
Richard H. and Frank C. are their children.

Rev. Jolin B. Donaldson is of Scotch descent.
Ilis American ancestors were Pennsylvanians,
and his great grandfather fell in the Revolution-
ary war. His father was a missionary at Bluff-
ton, Indiana, where John was born, Jannary 9th,
1852. He fitted for college at Elder’s Ridge
Academy in Pennsylvania, and entered Wabash
coliege at Crawfordsville, Indiana, im 1870,
Graduating from college four years later he
entered Alleghany Theological Seminary, re-
maining one year, then eompleted his theological
edneation at Union Seminary, New York city,
gradnating in 1877. He then was sent as a mis-
gionary to Ashland, Oregon. There he labored
fitteen months with marked success. September
20th, 1880, Rev. Donaldson came to Ilastings,
having sinece remained as pastor of the Presby-
ferian church. Ile arrived in season to be in-
gtrumental in building the new edifice and to see
every debt removed. In 1878 he was unifed in
marriage with Mary, daughter of Rev. Dr. Sain-
ple of Minneapolis. They have one ehild, bear-
ing the name, Robert Sample.

Jacob Donndelinger, a native of Germany, was
born December 6th, 1842,  Came to this contin-
ent in 1856, and loeated in Jackson county, Iowa.
Tn 1861, eame to ITastings, and in August of the




following year enlisted in Company F, Seventh
Minnesota Infantry, serving until honorably dis-
charged August, 1865. Returning to Dakota
county, he farmed in Idouglass township until
1872, then came to Hastings, and was in the
liquor and ice trade six years. In 1878 a partner-
ship was formed with Mr. Iicker in brewing
business, in which he still eontinues. Married
Miss Emma Irrthum in 1865. Claudius, Jolm,
Peter, Mathias, Nicholas and Annie are their
children. Ilis wife died in 1879, and he mar-
ried in 1880, Mrs. Irrthum, of Germany. One
child, Emma. was born to them.

John Dudley, lnmber merchant, was born in
Milford, Penobscot county, Maine, June 29th,
1814, Ie began in the lumbering bosiness at
tiie age of fourteen years, and hascontinued in it
fitty-three eonseentive years. During the fall of
1853, he removed to Michigan, remaining two
vears, thence to St. Anthony, Minn., and built
a house in 1856. The same year he rented a mill
at Prescott, Pierce county, Wisconsin, and has
since manufactured lumber at that place. In
1870, located at I1astings, starting a lumber yard,
whieh still continnes. Established a yard at
Cannon Falls in 1875; three years later one at
Montevideo, Chippewa couniy; andin 1879, one
afi Appleton, Swift county. Mr. Dudley is still
quite an extensive lumber dealer, it having been
his life work. Hannah Babbage of Deer Isle,
Maine, becane his wife Octoher 26th, 1838,

John Dufty, a native of Ireland, wis born in
1848. While young, acquired a common school
education; afterward atiended college. In 1867,
came to America and clerked in a law office in
New York three months; thence to Peoria,
THinsis, and kept books for Dunn and Company
six months. Coming thence to ITastings, he was
deputy register of deeds for N. F. W. Kranz.
In 1873, lie commenced his career as a printer,
and engaged as editor for the liastings Uniom,
where he is still officiating.

H. L. Durr was born in France,in1848. Came
to America in 1854 with his parents. Went to
Stearns county, Minnesota, and received his edu-
cation at St. John's college, where he remained
five years. At the age of fifteen taught sehool
and lias since taught different sclieols in Stearus
and Dakofa counties. In 1873 came to Vermil-
lion agél has since continued his vocation as
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teacher. Married M. A. TTammerin 1871. Henry
M., Edward, Mary B. and Jacob are their child-
TeN.

Joseph A. Ennis ig a native of New York, born
in 1824. Ile was reared as a farmer, remaining
at home until attaining majority. IIe with his
father then engaged in railroad building and as-
gisted in building the New York Central, also
was engaged on the Erie canal. In 1851, came
west and worked on {he Illinois Central about
two years. Reftwning to his former home, in
1855 he came lo Minnesota, with two brothers.
They purchased Jands in Dakota and Fillmore
counties. In 1859, located in Hastingsand in the
spring he, wilth his brother Charles built the first
wheat warehouse. which is situated on the levee,
now occupied by Smith and Thompson. They
speculated in wheat until 1870, when Charles re-
turnedeast. On dividing the property Mr. Ennis
retained i{he flouring mill on the Vermillion river,
which {tey had previously erected. The warehouse
still belongs to the estate of Charles, who is dead.
In 1872, Mr. Ennis was married to Mrs. Thurber,
who las borne him two children, Mattie P. and
Mary 8. They died within a month of each other,
in 1881,

John Estergreen was born in Stockholm,
Sweden, March 13th, 1826. He learned the trade
of carriage maker there and worked at it until
18532, then came (o America. Located in ITlinois
aml worked at his trade in Chicago, Awrora and
Rockford. In 1857, came to ITastings and estab-
lisLied a blacksmithing and carriage making busi-
ness, in which he has been interested since.
While living at Rockford, Illinois, he married
Eva Swanson. in 1855. Their children ave,
Franz, who is associated with his father in
business; Emma V., Amanda and Jennie E.

E. M. Everson was born in Chenango county,
New York, May 11th, 1846. Moved in 1858 to
Lalke City,Wabasha county, and clerked in a dry
goods and general merehandise store until 1869.
ITe next embarked in the drug trade on his own
acconnt, which he continued until 1871, then
started in his present line of business, his stock
consisling of dry goods, millinery and faney
goods. In October, 1880, he opened an extensive
business in the same line at Hastings and intends
next spring to add his Lake City stock., Married
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in 1866 to Julia ITurd. Two ehildren liave been
born to them, Edwin L. and Julia L.

D. E. Eyre is a native of Nortbamptonslire,
Englind. Came willi Liis parents to America in
early youth, and located at Galena, Illinois. Here
he was reared and acqnired his early education.
In 1857, moved to ITastings and has since been in
the dry goods trade. From 1872 78 he was a
partner in the finn of Fleteher, Loring and Eyre,
ot Minneapolis. IIas also another stove in Or-
tonville, Big Stone county; firm known as Eyre
and Yauz. In 186970, he was mayor of Ilast-
iugs, and in 1871 was elected to 1he legislature,
serving two terms.

James T. Falhy was born in Lower Canada
May 22. 1847. When a babe his parents moved
to Obio, where they remained three years,
thence to Freeport, Illinois. In 1854, they re-
moved to Dakota county, lecating en a farm in
Marshian township. Ilere James was reared.
September 17th, 1864, he enlisted in Company A,
TFirst Minnesota ITeavy Artillery, and was dis-
charged at Nashville, Tennessee, June 23d, 1865.
Remained in Tennessee, and engaged in various
pursuits till 1888, then returned to Hastings and
entered the employ of the Clicage, Milwaukee &
8t. Paul Railway Company, comtinning until
1880. e then became a partner of Thomas Me-
Deonald in saloon business. Mary A. King, a na-
live of Ireland. became his wife in 1875. Mary
A Gertrude A., Clara B., and Lucy G. are their
children.

C. 1. Ferry was born in Lake county, Illinois,
in 1850. Moved with his parenis to Massachu-
setts, and stayed four years, then retinmed to
Tlinois for two years. Im 1856 eame to Ilastings.
ITis futher tock a elaim of one Lundred and sixty
acres in Marshan township, on which Mr. Ferry
assisted nine years. Moving to Haslings le
dealt in grain and horses, with his father, temn
years. In 1879, engaged in livery Lusiuess, the
firrn name being Richards and Ferry. Muarvied
Miss Etta Simmons, a native of Minnesota, in
1880,

Wm. Felton was horn in 1802, June 15tl:, in Ly-
zerne county, Fenusyivania, and was educated as
a farmer. In I825, August 18Bth, he married
Miss Mahala Dana, who was horn October 15th,
1505, in Ddutchess county, New York, and who
had removed in 18i2 to Susquehauna county, in
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Pennsylvania. There Liave been born to this now
aged couple two sons and four danghters. "One
of ihe sons is at present in the south, one of the
danghters is a resident of Rice county, another
danghter is a4 pioneer in Dakota territory, as her
mother was in Dakota county, while the remaining
son and twe daughters are living within a mile of
their parents home. Beside children and grand-
children Mr. and Mrs. Felton have six great-
grandchildren.

In 1852 the Feltons took Loat from Pittsburg,
TPennsylvania, for Minnesota. The nameof their
eraft was the Ben Camplell, and this was its
first trip. Landing at Wabasha in June they re-
mained there until September of 18562, when.they .
came to Hastings. Mrs. Felton claims the honor
of being the first white woman settler at this
paint. On arriving at Hastings Mr. Feltou rented
a log Louse, the first house built in the town,
where he opened the first boarding-house in the
county. Mrs. Felton did the cooking for the
(irst three families in ITastings. This log house
was only 12x16 feet in dimension, with a kitchen
10x12 feet. 1nthese narrow and primitive quar-
ters Mr. and Mrs. Felton showed a generous hos-
pitality and kindness to new comers and to every
one, that will long be remembered and recounted.
As many as forty-three persons have remained of
anight in that little eabin, which was long ago
pulled down. This house was also granted to
the Catholics, as early as 1853, as a house of the
Lord. and its walls re-echoed the holy mass. In
the autumn of the same year Rev. T'. R. Cressy,
a Baptist clergyman, hegan holding meelings also
at Mr. Felten's house. As Dido knew no differ-
ence between Trojan or Tyrian, so the Feltonsin
in the spirit of true liberality, made no discrimi-
nation in those early days between Catholie and
Protestant. Mr. Felton was the first elected
justice of the peace, and the little log Liouse was
in turn dedicated to fhie law as it had previously
been to the chureh. Mr. Felton has alse been
coroner since 1856, and has held office longer
thian any other man in the county. In 1851 he
built the first wharf and established the first ferry
at ITastings across the Mississippi. He fixed the
rate at ten cents and earned nothing at the com-
mencement of his experiment, but the tide of im-
migration seiting in strongly scon afterwards, he
reports even so high as $16 as the receipls for a
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single day. In May of 1855, the Feltons made a
¢laim in Nininger township, and have lived upcn
it since 1866, universally respected and esteemed.

Dater Ficker was born in Germany, February
17th, 1842. Came to the Tuited States in 1860,
first locating in Scott county, Minnesota, where
he farmed four years. Thenee he went to Doug-
lass, Dakota connty, remaining until 1874.  Ilere
he lield for several years the oilices of assessor,
Justice of the peace, also was a member of the
school board. In 1878 he was elected from the
twentieth distvict to the legislature and served
two terms. Coming to Ilastings in 1874, he at
once established himself in the brewing busiiess
with Mr. Kelnhofer, as proprielors of the Hast-
ings City Brewery. Since becoming a resident of
this eity he Lias been a member of the city council
-and of the schoolboard. Married in April, 1866,
to Magdaline Irrthum of Luxemburg. Mary,
_Anna, Anthony, Nicholas and Matibias are their
living children.

Jeremiah K. Finch, president of the Minnesota
State Medical Society, is a native of Woodstock,
Provinee of Outurio, born November 22d, 1829,
Wlen quite young, the family moved to Long
Point Bay, Norfolk county, on the shore of Lake
Erie, There he was reared on a farm, réceiving
his education at Broekport Aeademy, New York
where he spenttwo years. He read medicine at
Toronte withh Dr. Jolhin Rolfe, once a member of
the Canadian patrliament; attended medieal
lectures in the same city, and graduated with the
degree of M.D. in 185§ Dr. Finch practiced a
few months in Du Page county, Illinois; one year
at Beaver Dam, Wiscongin, and in November.
1856, settled at IIastings. Here lie has been in
constant practice, except during one yeal’s-service
in the Union army. Ile was appointed surgeon
of the Seventh Minnesota Infantry in 1862, hut
losing his first-born child a year later, Le resigned
and hastened home. In his studies, the doctor
has confined himself to his profession and its
collateral branehes. Ile is a clese student and
well posted, being an expert in both medicine and
surgery. At a meeting of the State Medical
Seciety, held in June, 1878, he was unanimously
chosen president of the society, an act clearly
indieating lis standing among the medical fra-
ternity of the state. Ile is a member of the
American Medieal Association, and was a dele-

gate to its annual meeting, held in Philadelphia
in 1872. He has been a frequent comtributor to
medical pertodicals, and some of his papers have
been reproduced in British journals. Dr. Finch
wias mayor of the city of Ilastings one term; has
been president of the local sclhiool board for the
past eight or nine years, and always stands ready to
lend a helping hand in advancing the educational
interests of thecity. He lectures to the students
of the high school on aunatomy, physiology,
Liygiene and physics. The unusually high giade
of studies in this sehool is owing largely to his
intfluence. e is a Knight Templar in the
masonie order, and was grand lectnrer one year,
—all the time he would consent to serve in that
capacity, although elected for i term of five years,
He has been married singe the 10th of May, 1858,
his wife being Mrs. Mary I8, Ilolmes of IHastings.
They have had three children, Only one of
| them, Albert A., survives.

Denis Follett, assistant cashier of Tirst Na-
tional bank, was born in Knowstone parish, Eng-
landl, Mareh 3d, 1840. Came to this continent in
1858, and forthwith came to Hastings, Minue-
sota, locating here. 1le engaged as book-keeper
for the banking house of Follett and Rennick
until 1864, when that firm merged into the First

| National bank of 1lastings, Mr. Follett was made
assistant cashier, whieh position he has since heid.
Married in 1871 to Abbie Williams, Boston, Mas-
sachusetts.
C. . Freeman, deceased, was born in Dela-
ware county, New York, November 18fh, 1824,
For nine years previous to locating in Danville,
Ilinois, 1856, he was engaged in the mercantile
business. Was pay-master for the Chicago and
| Carbon Coal Company three years. In 1859,
. kept a hotel in La Fayette, Indiana, came thence
to Minneapolis, Minnesota, and was manager of
the Nicollet honge five and one-half years. Moved
to Faribault, and for three years was in the dry-
roods business, and there educated his children.
In 1870, came to Hastings, and became manager
of the Tremoni house, where he died in 1881,
Married in 1848, o Miss M. J. Bryant, Three
¢hildren have been born to them: Frank is the
onty one living.
E. Hervert Freeman is a native of Hudson,
Wisconsin, born February 26th, 1853. Accompa-
| nied lis parvents to Hastings, during the spring
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of 1855. Was reared on a farm, but farming
being distasteful to him, he turmed his attention
te ether means of procuring a livelihood. In
September, 1870, apprenticed to the printer’s
trade in the office of the Hastings Union. Dur-
ing the summer of 1872, established 2 journal at
Prescott, Wisconsin, e¢alled the Patriot, wlhich
existed only one year. In 1875, purchased W.
R. Todd’s interest in the ITastings Union, con-
tinuing as onse of its editors five years. Estab-
lished the ITastings Daily News in December,
1880. Mr. Freeman has been twice married, his
first wife. Jeanie L. Smith, died in 1876, his pres-
ent wife was Kate C. Ferry, married in 1879.

Doctor R. Freeman was born in Grleans county,
New York, in 1818. Ilers he was reared until
twenty-two years as a farmer, also devoted some
some time to the study of medicine. Went to
Ohio and remained ten years, thence to Iowa,
continuing his former occupation. In 1855, came
to Minnesotaand located at ITastings in 1875.
His medical edueation was received through
the study of human nature and observation. Ie
has an electro-thermal bath institution. IIas
been twice married and has seven living ehildren
by uis first wife. In 1867, married Mrs. Topping.
His eldest son is a surgeon in Kansas.

J. P. Frye, of the firm of Meyer, Whitmanand
Frye, was born in Franklin township, Milwau-
kee county, Wisconsin, April 16th, 1855. At the
age of ten years removed to Pierce county, Wis-
consin, remaining till 1872, and tliere received
his eduecation. Locating at that time in IHast-
ings, he clerked in a grocery fwo months, then
taught sechool in Vermillion six months. Re-
turning to Iastings, he clerked for IT. Gillitt
four years, then became a partner of the firm of
Meyer, Whitman and Frye.

Stephen Gardner is a native of Massachusetts,
and was born at Bolton, on the 7th of December,
1806. Stephen was the eldest son of a family of
eleven ¢hildren and was carefully eduecated and
fitted to enter ITarvard college, at the age of
twenty-one years, but chose a different career
from the one marked out, and did not take a col-
legiate course. He determined to seek a home
in the West, and leaving home in December,
1827, passed the winter in New England, and in
April, 1828, went to Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,

and found employment in the salt works. In
1829, he made a trip on a flat-boat down the Ohio
and Mississippi rivers to New Orleans. Ie there
became subjeet to chills and fever which unfitted
him for business, and obliged him to seek a more
healthy elimate. Ileaccordingly came to St. Louis
and was for a time in the hospital. Inthe spring
of 1881, he volunteered in the United States serv-
ice for forfy-five days, and served as private
under General Gaines in the Black Hawk war.
In 1832 he supplied steamboats with wood, thus
laying the foundation for the large property he
now owns. He next engaged in mercantile
business at Columbia, Illinois, and met with
great suceess. He was appointed postmaster by
president Jackson, and held the office ten years.
e was also engaged in milling business, run-
ning both grist and saw-mills. first by ox-power
and afterwards by steam. In 1864 he removed
to Iastings and purchased the mill site at Ver-
million Falls, including about one hundred acres
of land, and the same year, erected a large sftone
mill. In 1873 he built a mill at Cannon Falls,
Goodhue county. In addifion to hLis milling in-
terests, he is also largely interested in banking,
and is president of the First National bank at
Hastings, and the First National at Cannon
Falls, in both of which he is a large stock-holder.
ITe was first married in 1848, to Miss Alice Cleg-
horn of New York, by whom he had one son,
Lyman Shaw,; both wife and child died of cholera
in 1849. In 1850 he was married to Miss Louise
8. Ingalls, of Grifiin, Georgia, by whom he has
six children living, having lost one in infaney.
Achsah, the eldest daughter, is the wife of
Charles Espenschied of St. Louis, Missouri, who
is the manager of the Vermillion mill; Abby
wag married in 1876, to Samuel W. Mairs, of
New Jersey, Stephen P., the eldest son, was
married to Julia Brewsier, of Chicago, Illinois,
in 1877; Clara Louise, the fourth daughter, is an
artist, having completed her studies at the cele-
brated sehool of Miss Putnam, in Boston, Massa-
chusetts, and has since traveled in Kurope and
the Iloly Land; George and Fred are the two
youngest sons, and are now ¢ompleting their ed-
ucation. Mr. Gardner is eminently a self-made
man, having aceumulated a large property,
through his ontiring personal efforts. Until
quite recently he has been able to give his per-
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gsonal attention to active business, though hav-
ing passed the alloted three score and ten years.

J. H. Gieske is a native of Germany, born
June 6th, 1839. Came to America in 1844, to El-
gin, Kane county, Illinois. When twenty-one years
of age enlisted in the Fourth Missouri Cavalry as
lieutenant under Captain Myers, who, in conse-
quence of deafness, was discharged, Mr. Gieske
being promoted to fill the position. Participated
in many battles, and after the battle of Pitts-
turgh Landing, was promoted to the rank of
colonel of the Fourth Missouri, and was honorably
discharged at St. Louis, May 10th, 1865. Re-
turning home, he was ice dealer fiffeen years, and
wag an auctioneer in his native state twenty
years. In 1879, came to Hastings, and has since
been manager of the Western hotel. Marmied
Sophia Weber in 1859. Joln L. F., August C.,
Herman II., Ameail I., Walter C., Will. N., and
Matilda are their living children.

Harvey Gillitt was born in New ¥ork in 1830.
Attended school until fourteen years of age,
then accompanied hig parents to Adrian, Michi-
gan. Soon after the father died, and for one
year Harvey worked the farm on shares. He
afterward learned the blacksmith’s trade, follow-
ing it three years. In 1849, went to Fond du
Lac, Wisconsin; thence to La Crescent, Minne-
sota, in 1851, making him one of the earliest
settlers. He made a claim and lived in a shanty
two vears, then built a log house. In 1855, laid
out a town and soon sueceeded in seeing there
about three hundred settlers. During the summer
of that year sold his interests to what was known
as the Kentucky Company, then went to La
Crosse, Wisconsin, and, with his brother, pur-
chased the steamer ** Adelia,” which they ran be-
tween St. Paul and St. Louis. Im 1836, bought
Henry G. Bailly's addition to Hastings for $14.-
500, and soon after sold for $32,480. Two years
later traded the steamer for Ilastings property.
In 1870, hought out D. W. Trnax, and opened a
general merchandise store, in which business he
is still engaged. A stock company, called the
Hastings Publishing Company, was formed in
1875, being incorporated under the state laws for
the general printing business, and a vaper was
started called the New Era, with Mr. Gillett as
manager. The following year he puvchased the
entire stock, and in April, 1880, sold a one-half

1

interest to TJ. M. Thomas. Married in 1857 to
Georgia R. Shubert, of Philadelphia. Ela E..
Clara A., George H., William H., Ernest L. and
Fred C. are their children.

William Gillitt was born in Onondaga county,
New York, June 16th, 1832. In 1852, came to
Wisconsin with his brother and helped to organ-
ize the town of La Crescent, near La Crosse,
Removed to Hastings in 1858, and for several
years was captain on the Mississippi. Ile after-
ward engaged in other enterprises in Dakota
county, until purchasing his present valuable
property. Captain Gillitt is better known among
hig fellow townsmen for his generous and modest
demeanor than as the recipient of public honors
or greal wealth.

A. H. Gilkey, a native of Indiana, was horn in
Columbus, Bartholomew county. March 17th,
18556. When ten years of age came with his par-
ents to Hastings and was reared as afarmer. e
glarted in the pump and drive-well business on
his own aceount in April, 1880, although still in-
terested in agriculture. Ella C. T'emple, of this
city. became his wife in April, 1878.

8. U. Greiner was born in Berks county,
Pennsylvania, October 9th, 1839. He was reared
in his native place and learned the carpenter’s
trade. In 1859, removed to Minnesota and
worked at his trade in different parts of the state
until 1862, then permanently settled in astings.
Continued athis trade until 1864, theu engaged in
wheat buying, and three years later returned to his
trade. In 1877,became a partner of Mr. Jolnson,
the firm being Johnson and Greiner, hardware
dealers. Married, in 1868, to Sarah L. Jobhnson,
who has borne him two children, Frank L. and
Harry S.

Rev. James B. Halton, priest of the Church of
the Guardian -Angels,is a native of County Meath,
Ireland, born August 4th, 1844. Acquired his
preliminary education at a elassical school in his
native eounty. In 1861 he came fo America and
at once entered St. Charles college, in Baltimore,
Maryland, where he remained until graduating
in 1866. Entering Bt. Vinceut’s college at Cape
Girardeau, Missouri, he studied for the priest-
hood until 1868, being then called to St. Paul,
Minnesota, by the bistiop to prepare for ordina-
tion. In June, 1868, he was ordained, and the
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next month was sent to ITastings which has been
the field of his labors since.

George Ilampton was born in Cnmberland
county, New Jersey, April wth, 1833.
resided unlil 1857, then came to Dakota county.
Minnesota, locating at Randolph. Engaged in
farming till 1861. then removed to Vermillion
township and turned his attention to agrieultnre
and stock raising. While there held the oftices
of town clerk and director of schools. Removing
thence to Hastings he has since heen farming.
Was a member of the school board of Ilastings
three years. Murried in 1863 to Rutli Buteher,
of Cumberland eonnty, New Jersey.

Jerome JHanna was boru in St. Lawrence
connty, New York, in1843. Wlen ten years old
came with his parents to Nininger township.
Minnesota. 1Iis father pre-empled one hundred
amd sixty acres and built a house receiving lis
lumber from Stillwater, there being nonenearer at
that time. Jerome attended school at Nininger,
and when nineteen vears old enlisted in the
Second Mimnesota Cavalry, serving fonrteen
months, was honorobly discharged al Fort Ridgely
in 1864.  About five years later, in company with
his brother, bought eigiity acres and have since
added by purehase. having now six hnndred and
fifteen acres. ITe eame to Hastings in Oetober,
1879, and rented a home, where he still resicdes.
Migs Julia Browning became his wife in 1869.
She has borne him two children Nellie L. and
Mary T.

G. H. ITawes, M. D., was born in Weymouth,
Massachusetts, November 19th, 1852. Here he
was reared and in 1855, removed to 8t. Anthouy.
Minnesota, engaging in mercantile pursuits vntil
1860. For six years after, pave his attention to
Inmbering. He then commenced the study of
medicine,with I Highee of Red Wing, Minnesota,
afterwards graduating as M. D. from Haliwemann
College of Chicago. Jllinois. After three years
practice in Towa, Dr. Hawes located in TIastings
in 1875, where he has since been in practice.
Married in 1857, to Mary K. Prait of River Falls,
Wisconsin. Ellen M. and Artbar B3, are their
living ehildren.

0. T. TTayes was boim in New London, Merri-
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mercantile pursuits, having three stores, one of
whieh was in his native town. He first read law

| with Samuel Butterfield of Andover, Now Hamp-

Iere he |

mack county, New lTampshire, December 21.1827. 1

Was reared in his native plaee and received his
early instrnction.  Early in life he embarked in

ghire, remaining with him four years. He was
also postmaster and justice of the peace at
George's Mills, Sullivan county, whiel offices be
held until coming to Hastings during the fall of
1858. Wus praelicing law and dealing in real es-
tate; also appointed county attorney of Goodline
eounty by Giovernor Gorman. TIn 1855, was made
county attorney of DNakota county, also post-.
master. The latter position he resigned soon
after. VWas one of the first aldermen in ITastings
and Mayor in 1860. At the first eall for volun-
teers in 1861, hie assisted in raising Company H,
First Miunesota Tnfantry, wilh which company
he went out as first lientenant.  After the batlle
of Bull Run,was mustered out on account of
physical disability. Tn March, 1863, was com-
misstoned maior of the First Minnesota Cavalry,
hy Governor Ramsey, serving until mustered out
at Fort Snelling in December, 1863. Returning
to TTastings Lie resumed his practice bLut soon re-
tired in consequence of declining health. Te was
a member of the legislabure in 1863; has been
justice of the peace several years; was elected
eourt commissioner in 1880. ITe was admilted
to the bar of supreme conrts in 1854, at Ilastings,
and is now the oldest lawyer in Dakota county.
Mr. ITayes has been twice married. Lucina A.
Emerson his first wife died in 1858, leaving two
children, Ilenry II. and Lucina A.; his second
wife was Mary C. Matlhews, married in 1859.
Kate and Archie M. are children by his second
wife.

John H. 1leath, clerk of distriet court, was born
in Cortland county, New York, January 11th,
1832. At {he age of six years. removed 1o Xnox
eounty. Ohio, and resided there wilh his parents
until 1548 Removed thence to Beaver Dam,
Wiseonsin, and clerked in a general merchandise
store, shortly after being made a partner with his
father in the same business. Subsequenily was
for three years engaged in farming in Towa, then
in 1864, came to ITastings. In 1876, received the
appointment as clerk of district court, which po-
sition he still ocenpies. He is agent for the
American and United States Fxpress companies
and the Diamond Joe line of steamers. [lis mar-
riage with Virginia Stultz of New York, ccenrred
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in 1853. Ilenty M., Anna, George M., Hattie
M., Leila and William M. are their children.

Michael Ifeinen, counly auditor, was born in
Prussia, October 28th, 1848. Immigrated to the
United States with his parents in 1857, and first
settled near 8t. Paul, Minnesota. Ile was hers
reared on his father’s farm, and was educated in
the schools of Ramsey county. In 1865, game to
Vermillion, Dakotacounty, and engaged in farm-
ing. [eld the office of town clerk of Vermillion
four years and was chairman of the board of
supervisors two years. During the fall of 1872
was elected connty auditor and still holds that po-
gition. Married in 1871 to Elizabeth Schwartz,
wlo has borne him five children: Magdalene,
Barbara, Josephine, Mary and Catherine.

P. A. Tleitz, M. D., isa native of Germany,
horn February 12th, 1820. Acquired his educa-
fion in his native couniry, and graduated from
the University of Heidelberg with the degree of
M. D., in 1846. Practiced there until coming to
this continent in 1847. Located at Malta, Ohio,
practicing one year; thence to Hannibal. Mis-
souri, and practiced until July, 1880. Ile then
removed to Ilastings and is here permanently lo-

cated. e was elected vice-president of the State

Medical Association of Missouri, Leing still a
member; i3 also a member of the Marion County,
Missouri, Medical Society. Mary J. Webster,
of Georgetown, D). €., became his wife in June,
184, Louis, Anna, John, ITomer, Mary, Orma,
Elizabeth and Phillip are their children. )
ITenry Hetherington is a native of Ireland,
borm Janmary 1st, 1825. At an early age he im-
migrated to Upper Canada, remaining there until
1852. He then came to Point Douglas, Minne-
sota, thence the year following to [Iastings, mak-
ing a claim, on which helived two years. Subse-
quently, he was made deputy sheritf of Dakota
county, eontinuing ag such five years. In 1862,
enlisted in Company @, Second Minnesota In-
fantry, and was mustered out on account of dis-
ability at Lhe hospital at Keokuk, Iowa, in 1863.
Returning to Ilastings, he remained until De-
cember of that year, then enlisted in Company
F, Beeond Minnesota Cavalry. Was discharged
for disability after one year of service. Returned
again to Hastings, and was elected justice of the
peace, which oflice he has Leld many years. Ile
married Adeline Legg, of Canada, in 1846.

George J., Emily 8., Ruby M., Ilemry F., Ther-
esa 8., Gordon R., aud Christopher C. are their
living elhiildren.

William ITodgson, attormey at law, was bLorn
at Elizabeth,Jo Daviess county, Illinois, May 29th,
1847. [IIis father visited Dakota county, Minne-
sota, in 1851, and being favorably impressed re-
turned for Liis family. The following year they
setfled in Green Vale township, after pre-
empting one hundred and sixty acres. Ilere
William was reared by working on the farm dur-
ing summer, and attending school winters. Ie-
cember Bth, 1863. he enlisted in Company F, Sec-
ond Minnesota Cavalry, and served until must-
ered out at Fort Snelling, December 5th, 1885.
After returning home, he resumed his studies
attending Hamline University three terms. Com-
menced the study of law at Red Wing, with
I’Lielps and Tabor, being admitted to the bar in
Jnly, 1870. Began his practice in Farmington,
continning there until establishing himself at
Ilastings in 1874. In the spring of 1880, was
elected city attorney. Married in September,
1870, to Drucilla $. IIutehinson, of Muanchester,
England: Lawrence 0. and Edith C. are their
living children. Mrs. Hodgson died in May,
1878.

Michael Hoffman was bein in Luxemburg,
November 16th, 1852. Was telegraph operator
in his native couniry, and in 1871, came to Amer-
ien, proceeding to Dubugue, Iowa, remaining
until 1874. At that time came to Hastings to
locate, choosing the liquor trade as a uweans of
livelihood. Married in Hastings, in 1877, to Miss
Susie Kohler; Peter and Katie are their living
children.

David Hone, one of the oldest living pioneers
of Minnesota, was born in Otsego county, New
York, April 5th, 1808, his father being one of the
early pioneers of that county. In 1837, he re-
moved to Madison counly, Illinois, and the next
year began farming, continuing only a short
time. IIe them moved to Washingtou county,
Minnesoia, and made a claim by cutting his name
on a tree where Marine Mills now stands. Re-
turned for his family, and came back during the
spring of 1889, making the trip from $t. Louis
to the head waters of the St. Croix by boat in
twenty-five days. After a short time spent in
lumbering interests, removed in 1840, to Gray
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Cloud Island, and for three years engaged in
farming. During the spring of 1843, located at
Point Douglas, and in July of the same year.
commenced building the old Tnion house, which
was finished in 1841, it being the first all frame
building in the state. This he managed five years.
then rented it. In 1871, came to Hastings. In
1875, bhe retired from aetive pursuits in conse-
quence of failing health. Mr. Hone was formerly
magistrate at Gray Clond Island, and took a ter-
ritorial census in 1849. Married in 1838 te Mary
A. Henry, who died in 1851, leaving three chil-
dren: Edward A.. John II. and Emmett M. Tle
married Miss E. 13. Barnes in 1865.

N. C. Johingou, son of Chauncey Johnson, one
of the old pioneers of this county. was born in
Lorain eounty, Ohio, June 28th, 1842. When a
child heremoved with his parents to Knox county.
Ohio, residing there until 1854. The family then
removed to Tlastings. taking also a eclaim in
Marshan township. August 12th, 1862. Mr.
Johunson enlisted in Company F, Seventh Minne-
sota Infantry, and served until mnstered out at
Fort Snelling in September, 1865. Returning to
Hastings, he gave his attention to the grocery
trade, and afterward to varinns other pursuits.
He was the first fireman on the Ilastings and
Dakota division of the Chicago. Milwaukee and
8t. Paul railway. He is now with the firm of
Johnson and Greiner, well-known hardware deal-
ers. Married in November, 1867. to Julia A.
Thomas of Indiana. Merlin is theironly child.

P.T. Jjudge was borhi in Vermont. December
26th, 1849, When but six years old he accom-
panied his parents to this connty, who made a
claim in Marshan township. His father froze to
death in Marshan, in 1858, and the next spring
the family removed to Hastings. Here Mr. Judge
attended school until fifteen vears old, then,
deciding to learn a trade, apprenticed to Mr.
Warsop in his foundry. To perfect himself in liis
chosen trade, he afterward worked in St. Paul,
5t, Louis, Jersey City and Worcester. In 1875
he again returned to Hastings and purchased the
old shop in which he first began his trade. This
he has since owned and operated, having all the
necessary machinery to do any work in his line
of business. In1874lie married Miss F. E. Cann-
ing at Hastings. Frank is their onty ehild.

Edmond Kane, a2 native of County Limerick,
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Ireland, was born in 1839. After acquiring a
common 8¢hool edueation, he learned the black-
smith’s trade, working at it three years. In 1852,
eame to America and for three years made his
home and worked at his trade in Alton, Illinois.
ITe afterward visited other places in the pursuit
of his trade. During the war was employed
three years as blacksmith in Curtis” divigion. IIe
then embarked in business for himself in ITast-
ings and in 1880, took a pariner, the firm being
Kane and Cavanaugh. Mr. Kane owns two
hundred and sixty acres in Vermillion township.
Married to Kate Shay in 1860. John, Ellen, Pat-
rick, William and Mary are their children.

John Kennedy, postmaster, was born Septem-
ber 22d, 1827, in Canada West. Ilere he was
reared and received his education at tlie public
and nornal sehools. ITeafterwards taught schoot
several years. In 1853, came to Traverse a
Sioux, Minnesola. The next spring he went to
Mendota, Dakota county, and was book-keeper
for General Sibley until January, 1858. He then
resigned to take the office of register of deeds,
having been elected during the fall of 1855.
This position he held six years. In Au-
gust, 1862, he organized Company F. Seventh
Minnesota Infantry, paying all the expenses of
organizing, as to uniforms, arms, transportation,
etc., the company being mustered in at Fort
Snelling, with Mr. Kennedy as captain.  Served
until mustered out at Fort Snelling Angust 16th,
1865, with the rank of major, which he received
Mareh 13th, 1865, for gallant conduet at the bat-
tle before Nashiville, Tennessee. Returning to
Hastings aftér the war, he was elected in 1866
auditor of Dakota county, whicli office he held
until entering upon his duties as postmaster of
Hastings it 1873,

Charles King was born on the Isle of Man in
1814. Went to school until fourteen vears ol
age, then learned the painters’ trade, serving an
apprenticeship of seven vears. Worked at his
trade ten years, and in 1854, came to Ameriea,
proceeding to Minnesota. In 1856, built a house
on bis elaim, where his family resided, while he
followed his trade in Hastings. Was appointed
teachier of distriet No. 33, he being the frst
feachier in the township. In 1860, moved hLis
family to Hastings and purchased his present
place of residence. Entered the war as overseer
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in the goarter-master’s department and remained
one year, then returned home. IIe has sinee fol-
lowed his trade, and has the reputation of being
a first-class painter. Married Mary Clague in
1840. Mary A., Lizzie E., Ellen J., and Wm. C.
are their children.

Charles Xnocke, merchant tailor, a native of
Germany, was born in 1836. He was reared to
manhood in his native country, and in Novem-
ber, 1861, embarked for America, landing at New
York. Early in 1862, removed to 8t. Panl, Min-
nesota, where he worked at his trade until 1868.
At that time came to ITastings, and was foreman
of the tailoring department of the “ New York
Store " of Hastings. Subsequently, he established
himself in the merchant tailoring business, in
which he has since continued. IIis first wife wus
Leah Coleman, married in Germany in 1860.
After his wife’s death, Lie married again in 1871.
Harry, Ilelen and Vernie are his children.

N. F. W. Kranz, the subject of this sketch,
was bern in Nusbaum (Provinee of ‘I'rees)
Prussia, March 3d, 1841. He came to America
with his parents in 1851, living at ITastinps-upon-
Hudson, until 1856. Ilisfather, Nicholas Kranz,
having come to ITampton, in this county, as one
of the [first settlers, Liis son followed him in Au-
gust, 1856. Mr. Kranz lived in Ilampton for
eleven years, holding the office of town clerk for
the eight years after he was of age. He was early
identified with the eduncational interests of the
country, teaching the first school in the town of
Hampton in the winter of 1856. He continued
to teach for the next ten years in distriets No. 60
and 62. In those primitive daysthe school-house
was built of logs, and coutained no chairs, bench
or other edueational appliance. The pupils sat
upon the ground, and the master was also ¢bliged
to chouse between lhat position and standing.
Mr. Kranz led the life of 4 farmer at Hampton,
living on a claim of one hnndred and sixty
acres, made early by his father, and added to
afterwards, by purchase. In 1884, he was mar-
ried to Miss Anna M. Bolir. Receiving the elec-
tion 48 register of deeds for Dakota county, he
removed to ITastings in December of 1867, where
he has since resided, refaining the same oflice.
He was instrumental in building the German
Catholic c¢hurch, and German parish sehool of

the first Catholic ehurch in the county, at New
Trier. Mr. Kranz has brothers, John, Charles,
Matthew and P. F. Kranz. It is from this
family that Kranzbnrg, Dakota territory, derives
its name.

J. B. Lambert was born in Bucksporf, Han-
cock county, Maine, May 17th, 1845. While
an infant, his parents removed to Waldo county
of the same state. Here was his home until
1863, when he enlisted in Company I, Fourth
Maine Infantry, and served until mustered out at
Fort Schuyler, New York, in May, 1865. Re-
turning to Waldo county, he taught music until
1866; ilence to Hastings and continued teaching
school and music until 1871, when he started a
musie store. He has added to his present exten-
sive stock by degrees. Mr. Lambert was mayor
of Hastings from 1878-'80, serving two terms.
Married in 1871, to Mrs. Barbara Schaller.

C. H. L. Lange, grain dealer, and one of the
prominent firm of Kellogg and Lange, was bomm
in Germany, February 17th, 1832. Came to the
United States in 1852 and located at Galena, Ili-
nois, where he was employed as book-keeper in a
wholesale grocery house until 1858. Removed to
Bellevue, Iowa, and established a general mer-
chandise trade, continuing until June, 1861; then
organized company I, Fifth Jowa Infantry, and
gerved as its captain ten months. Upon receiv-
ing news that Iis wife was dying and being re-
fused a leave of abseuce he resigned his commis-
sion. Ile moved to Ilastings with his family in
1862, and has since been a prominent wheat deal-
er. The new elevator erected by the Chicago,
Milwaukee and St. Paul Railway ecompany has
been rented by himself and partner and is in-
tended for a transfer elevator, to be nsed princi-
pally in eonneection with the ITastings and Dalko-
ta division. Kellogg and Lange have also other
elevators on this division. Frederica Rehse of
Germany, became the wife of Mr. Lange in 1858,
William T., Charles T., Jacob IL, Adele and
Anna are theijr children.

William Lee was born in Manchester, Massa-
chusetts, July 21st, 1812. At the age of fiffeen
he went to Ipswich and learned the carpenter’s
trade, at which he worked until 1833. Ile then
entered Phillips Ac¢ademy remaining two years,
gfterward entered Dartmouth College, New

Hastings, as well as, with his father, in building. | Hampshire and remained three years, paying his
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tuition and supporting lLimself by labor at his
trade during vacutions. e next taught sehool
at New London; was selectman of the town

and justice of the peace, and held the lat-

Ler oflice until coming 1o llastings in 1861, He
was a contractor and builder until 1870, and built
one of the first,if not the first frame dwelling in
ITastings. Wasa member of the tirst city council
two years, and since 1874, hias been epunty con-
stable. Married in 1839 to Lydia Dow of New
[Tampshire. Sarah and Nancy A. are the living
children. ITis wife died in 1876 and thiree years
tater he was married to Mrs. A. M. Lavery of
New York city.

Charles B. Lowell, one of the Dakota couuty
pioneers, was born in Chautanqua county, New
York, October 2d, 1829. He was educated at
Fredonia Academy, and in 1851, studied law with
F. A. Madison of Fredonia, but decided to adopt
civil engineering. Ile served in that capacity
next year on the Buffalo and State Line railroad.
In 1833, went south and taught in Kentueky and
Tennessee. Coming thence to 8t. 1’aul, Minne-
gota, early in 1855. serving in the ¢ity survey for
a short lime, then came to Ilastings. He was the
first eity survevor of Ilastings, elected in 1856.
Was elected connty surveyor, 1863, and re-elected
five consecutive terms on the republican ticket,
though the eounty was largely democratic. Ile
is at present engaged in engineering and agricul-
tural pursuitz and is agent for the Northwestern
Endowment and Legacy Association; is a fluent
speaker and well versed in the polities of the day.
Married in 1857 to Mary (+. Crane of lis native
county. ‘Their children are Arthur J. and
Charles 8.

Jacob Mares was born in Prussia, March 9th,
1839. Ile received his early instruction aund
grew to manhood in his native place, and in 1853,
came to America, landing in New York city.
Haimmediately proceeded to Wisconsin, residing
in that state until 1860. Removed thenee to
Belle Plaine, Minnesola, making this place his
home until 1869, then came to Ilastings. ITere
he starled in the grocery trade for himself,
having since continued. Marrvied to Miss Swig-
ley, January 5th, 1862. Their childrenare Jose-
phine, Andrew, Mary, Nichelas, Jacob and
John.

Charles Mather, son of Alonzo Mather, one of
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the oldest settlers of ITastings, wasg born at De-
loit, Rock eounty, Wisconsin, June 17th, 1850.
When seven years old he came to Hastings with
liis parents, since making this his home. Af the
age of fourteen he engaged as clerk in a leading
dry-goods 1Touse of Ilastings, remaining seven
years; afterward clerked in other lines of trade
until 1877, then starfed in the grocery and crock-
ery business. His fathier was also interested.
My. Mather is at present city clerk of Hastings.
In 1874, married Lucy Bechner of Galveston,
Texas. Helen, Agnes and Shirley are their
children.

John McDonald was born in $t. Louis, Mis-
souri, February 25th, 1847. The same year lLis
father, Thomas MecDonald removed to IPoint
Douglas and engaged in farming. The lives of
bimself and wife came to a sad end, both being
drowned while crossing on the fery from Ilast-
ings in February, 1858. John remained on the
farm until December, 1863, then enlisted in Com-
pany F, Second Minnesota Cavalry, serving until
discharged for disability at Fort Ridgely in 1865.
Returning to the old liomestead, after one year,
removed to Stillwater and gave his attention to
lumbering for eight years; thenee to the Pacific
couast for two years. Locating at Hasfings in
1876, Lie purchased one-half interest in the ferry,
wlich he sold in 1880, and started a fine livery
stabie on Vermillion street.

Thoumas McDonald was born in 8t. Louis, Mis-
souri, December 9th, 1818, When a child of four
years of age his parents removed to Point Doug-
lag, Minnesota, and engaged in agrieultural pur-
suits. Thomas remained on the farm until July
15th, 1861, then enlisted in Company I, Second
Minnesota Infantry, and served until December
27th, 1863. Ile then re-enlisted in the same com-
pany as a veteran and served until mustered out
with the regument at Fort Snelling, July 11fh,
1865. Returning to eivil life he came to Ilast-
ings, and for one year was a farmer, Lthen was in
mercantile pursuits till his stock was hurned in
1871. After railroading one year, he in 1873,
started a saloon in which he still continues. Alice
N. Jennison, of Boston, Massachusetts, became
his wife in SBeptember, 1865. Five children have
been born to them: Cora R., Effie M., Abbie P.,
Graece and Amy.

Michael MelIugh was born in Brooklyn, New
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York, Janvary 8th, 1826. TTere he grew to man-
hood and learued the trade of tinsmith. Con-
tinued at his trade fiere. except two years at
Philadelphia, until coming to Hastings in May,
1856. 1Ie followed his trade until 1861, then
huilt a store af his present location, and started
in the hardware business. Was for several years
conneeted with the sehool board, and was instru-
mental in eonverting the system of common
scliools to the presentgraded schools. In 1846,
married Mary Casey., of Brooklyn, New York.
James I’., Mary J. and Agnes C. are their child-
ren. Margaret A., who died in May, 1874, was

i Meloy. They are also ageuts for the Keokuk

a well-known and popular teacher in the schools |

of Hastings.

Jolin MeNiff, an old settler, was Dorn in Ire-
land, Marel: 18th, 1806. Immigrated to Quebec,
Canada, and seon after to Upper Canada. Dur-
ing the fall of the same year, removed to Rich-
mond. Virginia; Lere engaged in different pur-
snits until the spring of 1840, ilen went to
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. On May 23, en-
listed in the United States army and afler
serving oue year in the Florida wars, was ordered
to Fort Snelling in 1841, serving tiie balance of
his term of enlistment. In 1845, came to Point
Douglas, Minnesota, and until 1858, engaged in
farming, then came to Iastings, and has since
begn a resident. Mr. MeXiff also served in the
late rebellion, enlisting in Company F, Second
Minnesota Cavalry in December, 1863, being
discharged for disability at fort Ridgely during
the winter of 1864. Ile has been twice married.
Margaret J. and Catharine are his daughters by
Lis first wife. His present wife was Mary
Terking of Ireland, married in 1859. Julia A.
is their only offspring.

John C. Meloy was bern in Cambria county.
Pemusylvania. Marel 14th, 1824. Removed to
Baltimore, Maryland in 1838 and worked at
house and sign painting till 18456, The follow-
ing year went to Pottsville, making that place
his home till 1850. Returning to his native
county, embarked in the coal trade, and in May,
1846. came to Ilastings. Subsequently was
elected county aunditor, serving two terms. Next
engaged in the saleé of agrieultural implements
and probably sold the first machinery in Hast-
ings. In 1862, A. W. Gardner became his part-
ner, the firm still continning as Gardner and

Northern Line Packet Company, and are largely
interested in buying and storving wheat. Mr. Me-
loy i8 also vice-president of the First National
bank of Ilastings. Elizabeth O'IRegan of Ive-
land became his wife in 1848. Eight children
have been born o them: the living are, Charles J.,
Kate E., II. Vincent and Rose.

F. W. Meyer, merchant, i3 a native of Ger-
many, born may 19th. 1851. In his native land
his vouth was passed, and in 1870 he came to
{his continent, landing in New York city. Came
directly to Hastings. where lie has since resided,
Laving no relatives this side of the ocean. In
1877 the hirm of Meyer, Whitman and Frye, deal-
ers in dry-goods and clothing. was formed, they
heing the heaviest firm in Hastings. Mr. Meyer
is a single man.

James 8. Mills was born at Worcester, Massa-
ehsetts, November 20th, 1855. Ilis parents
having died during hLis childhood, he was placed
under guardians; with them he came to Roches-
ter, Minnesota, and was kept in school until
reaching the age of seventeen years. He then
ran away from lis home to Magon City, Iowa, to
learn 1he printer's trade. Returned to Roeches-
ter three years subsequently, immediately assum-
ing the editorship of the “Reed’s Landing Press.”
Retained this position one vear; then relinquished
it to accept that of editor and foreman of the
“Wabasha ITerald.” Two years later hecame to
Hastinugs as editor of the “New Era,” and after
three years’ experience he resigned, and now is
one of the editors of the “Hastings Daily News."
Qctober 31st, 1880, he married Celina Chiquet of
this city.

Barthel Miller was born in Prussia in 1848.
After receiving a common school edueation, in
1867, came to America. For one year he clerked
in a book-store in Chieago; thenee to Minnesola
and clerked in a shoe-store. In 1870 he located
at Ilastings, aad after workiug in a shoe-store,
began that business for himself. Has since been
manager of several hotels; finally, in 1880, he
purchased the City hotel where he now is. He
married Miss Mary Selhiltz in 1872.

William Moorhouse, born March 8th, 1830,
is a native of Beckwith, Canada. He was reared
as a farmer, and in 18385, removed to Leeds county,
remaining until 1848; then entered the mercan-
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tile business at Perth as elerk. In 1851 he took
charge of a branch store at Lanark, which he
soon purchased. In 1861 he came to Nininger,
Minnesota, and ran a saw mill with . W. Truax.
Came to Hastings in 1863, and was one of the
firm of Truax, Moorhouse and Knowlton, inter-
ested in what is now the Libley lumber-mill. He
next went into the grocery trade. continuing
until 1868; then engaged in seliing agricultural
implements. Since 1870 he has been largely con-
nected with millinery and faney goods. He has
been one of the elders of the Presbyterian church
gince 1873. Mr. Moorhouse has been twice
married, his present wife was Miss Sarah Van
Auken, a native of New York, whoin 1864 estab-
lished a millinery trade in Hastings. Isabella,
Clare E. and Emma F. E. are his daughtiers by
his first wife.

Stephen Newell, born in 1826, i3 a native of
Ireland. Was educated in the Irish national
schools, and for one year was employed as clerk
by the government. In 1847 hecameto America,
proceeding to Rhode Island, wheredie learned the
earpenter’s trade, and followed it until 1851, then
for three years wag in Chicago. In 1851, came

|

- Red Wing in the same line of trade.

to Burnsville, Dakota county, and took charge |
of his father's farm of one hundred and sixty |

acres. His fatherdied in 1855. Four years later
he was elected to the legislature, and held his
seat only thirty days, being displaced by the whole
vote of Burnsville being thrown out. He held
the office of schoo! clerk until 1862; in the fall
of thesame year he wag elected sheriff of Dakota
ecounty, and held the office until 1877; then re-
signed in consequence of iil-health. In 1863 he
removed his family to Hastings, where he now
resides. Married, in 1858, Ann Killelia. Frank,
Mary, Annie, Jolm, Joseph, Kate, Stephen and
Vineent are their children.

John F. Newton was born in London, Eng-
land, February 12th, (840. When ten years old
ran away from home and came to the United
States, after a short stay in the siates of New
Hampshire aund Massachusetts, succeeded in
coming west. He first learned the printer’s
trade at Prescott, Wisconsin. 1Ie worked later
on the Minnesotian at St. Paul. Came to Hast-
ings in 1860 and worked on the Conserver until
1861, then enlisted in Company B, Sixth Wiscon-

Central Park hospital, at New York, during the
fall of 1863. Retwrning to Hastings, he worked
at his trade on the Hastings Demoecrat; subse-
quently clerked in the anditor’s office three years.
Kept a restaurant two years, and in 1871, was
chief of police. In 1875, was elected police
justies, which office he held until elected sheriff
of the eounty in 1878. Married in 1886, Ella
Ware, a native of England: John E. and Marga-
ret L. are their living children.

George W. Noesen is a native of Luxemburg,
Germany, born February 2d, 1842. Came with
Liis parents to this country in early youth, and
first located at Port Washington, Wisconsin.
Here he remained and received his early educa-
tion, afterward attending Delavan College. In
1862, went to Lake Superior country as salesman
for a grocery house, and remained until 1866.
Returning to his home, he began the dry-goods
business, continuing till 1869; thence, after re-
ceiving a commercial education at Chicago, Bry-
ant and Stratton’s College, to Reeds Landing,
Minnesota. and clerked for a short time. For
five years was in the drug business, then went to
Coming to
Hastings in 1879, the well-known firm of Noegen
and Funk was formed, dealers in drugs, paints,
oils, ete. Married Mary Delfeld in 1873. Their
living children are, Mary A. and Adolph G.

Samuel Norrish, of the firm of Thorne and
Norrish, druggist, was born in Devonshire, Eng-
land, November 2d, 1818. Ile engaged as atiller
of soil until 1873. Immigrated at that time to
the United States, and has since been a resident
of Ilastings,being principally interested in wheat
speculation. ITe has a grain elevator on the
Ilastings and Dakota division of the Chieago,
Milwaukee and St. Paul railway. In November,
1878, he became a partner in the present firm.
In 1847, married Mary A. Fisher, of England.
Their living children are, Alfred F., John F.,
Frank F., Ellen F. and Kate M.

Daniel O 'Brien i8 a native of Kilkenny county,
Ireland, born in 1839, was raised as a farmer. In
1858, came to America with his father and set-
tled in Rice county, Minnesota. Enlisted in
1862, with his two brothers in Company H, Tenth
Minnesota Volunteers, and served three years;
was honorably discharged at Fort Snelling, in

sin Infantry, and served until mustered out at ' August, 1865. He returned home and soon after
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bought one hundred acres in Empire township.
He farmed until elected treasurer of Da-
kota eounty in 1876. Married Mary (asey in
1868. Their children are, Julia, Mary, Maggie,
Agnes, Matilda, Stephen and Daniel.

C. Otte, a native of Germany, was born in
1852. Was with his father in business in the
mercantile trade. Came across to America in
1856, and loeated in Hampton township with his
father and remained until 1869, they having four
hundred and sixty acres. On locating at Hast-
ings, he learned the carriagemaking trade and
worked at it until1876. Opened the hotel where
he now is in 1877. Kate Swartz became his wife
in 1876. TFrank and Mary are their children.

E. G. Otte, son of the early setiler of Hastings,
August Otte, who died in 1869, was born in Ger-
many August 18th, 1854. Came bto the United
States in 18567, locating first in Hampton, Minne-
sota, engaged in farming. In 1870, moved to
Hastings, and for six years was clerk in register
of deeds office. Tilled the position of hook-
keeper of the First National bank one and one-
half years. In 1879, becamea pariner inthefirm
of Beltz and Otte, dealers in hardware, leather,
etc. He and Miss Charlotte Reinhardt, of Iast-
ings, were united in marriage in 1876. Fred and
Edwin are their children.

Benjamin Pringle, the pioneer hardware dealer
of Hastings, is a native of this city, born Sep-
tember 25th, 1869. Here he has since resided,
although his education was acquired prineipally
at 8t. Paul and Minneapolis. Iis present exten-

sive business was established by his father in
1856. TUpon the death of his parent he assumed |
full charge of the business.

Henry H., eldest son of Judge Benjamin
Iringle, was born in Batavia, New York, Mareh
10th, 1832. Graduated at ITobart College,in New
York, in 1853, and three years later engaged in
hardware business at Hastings. Ile was one of
the most influential and suceessful citizens of the
town. Was a director in the First National
bank, a prominent freemason and officer in St.
Luke’s parish. September 2d, 1858, married
Louise A. Sprague, of Batavia, who with two
sons. Benjamin and William, survive hiz death,
whieh oecurred September 21at, 1879.

John Rhodes, dealer in agrieultural imple-
ments, is a native of New York, Lorn in 8t |

817

Lawrence county, December 12th, 1837. In 1856,
came with his parents to Point Douglas and soon
after to HMastings. He was for some timeengaged
in the merchandise and agricultural machinery
business. Subsequently specnlated in wheat un-
til 1864. He then entered the army as commis-
sary clerk, and after serving eleven months, re-
turned to Hastings and again began dealing in
farm machinery, at which he has since con-
tinued.

F. A. Richiards was born in Maine in 1844, ITe
was reared on a farm. and in 1862 enlisted in the
Nineteenth Maine Infantry, and served three
vears; was in the battles of Fredericksburg, Get-
tysburg and several otliers. Was honorably dis-
charged at Augusta, Maine, in 1885, Came
thence to ITastings and worked in a saw-mill for
three years, then engaged in trucking business
nine years. In 1578, started in the livery,having
gince continued. He formed a partnership with
Mr. TFerry, the firm known as Richards and
Ferry. Muarried in 1869 to Anna A. Simmons.
Ada, Mary, Etta and Ralph are their children.

Albert Sehaller, eounty attorney, is a native of
Chicago, 1llinois, born May 20th, 1856, While
yet a babe was brought by his parents to Hast-
ings. Ilere he was educated and passed his
youth; his education was completed at St. Vin-
cent's college at Cape Giardeau, Missouri, and
two years in France acquiring a knowledge of
the classics. Studied law at the St. Louis Law
School, graduating from that institution in 1879.
The same year was admitted to the bar by the
supreme court of Missouri and the courts of Min-
nesota. Was elected county attorney in Novem-
ber, 1879,

Peter Schimith, o native of Germany, was born
September 29th, 1825. Came to the TUnited
States in 1848 and located at Lonisville, Ken-
tucky, and farmed one year; then was employed
in a boot and shoe house in the same place six
years. In 1855, came to Ilastings and manuofac-
tured boots and shoes ilwo years, afterward
clerked in the grocery store of J. F. Rees. Be-
gan farming in 1863, continuing three years, then
into the brewing business until 1873. The spring
following embarked into the grocery trade, car-
rying a stock of groceries, erockery, flour, feed,
ete. Christina Schmutz, of Lounisville, Ken-
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tucky, became his wife in 1863. Two children
were born to them, Tilli und ITelen.

Frederick Schiureh was born in Switzerland,
March 28th, 1844,  After passing eleven years in
his native land, he came to this continent, and
first loecated in Northampton county, 1’ennsyl-
vania. One year later he removed to [hillips-
burgh, New Jersey, there learning the frade of
harness-making. Coming to Ilastings in 1865,
and after working one year with his father, be-
came hig partner in his chosen trade. Inthispo-
sition he continued till 1869, then Degan again
alone at his present location. He engaged in
various lines of business.in gonnection with his
regular trade. but since January, 1878, has given
his entire attention v harness-making, having
present one of the finest harness and hiorse-furnish-
ing establishments in the nerth-west. Married
in 1867 to Lena Marty, of Washington eounty.
Minnesota. Annie, Johu F., Elizabeth and Em-
na are their children.

Alex A. Scott was born in 1154, and is a native
of Canada. Attended sehool until thirteen years
of age Lthen came to the states with his parents
in 1867. Coming to Hastings he clerked for L.
L. Twichell ihree years and soon after began in
the photograpl business under Mr. Proctor. Sub-
sequently he beecame his partner and was with
him seven years. In 1878, opened a pliotograph
gallery for himself, he has all the facilities as
well as the ability to do first elass work, his being
the leading place in the eity.

Peter Smith, jeweler, is a native of Germany,
and there lived from the time of Lig birth, 1819
until 1847, then came to America. The father
being a jeweler; his son acquired the trade at the
age of ten years. Ile settled in Ameriea, first at
Manslield, Ohio, removing two years later to Sau-
dusky City, thence in 1851,t0 Cineinnati. In 1865,
came to IIastings and opened the first jewelry
store in Tdakota county. The next year he built
a store in the same locality. ITe is now doing
business at 2566 Second street, il has a general
stock of jewelry, plate, watches and clocks. Mr.
Smith and Miss Barbara Abel were united in mar-
riage in 18556. They Lave nine children living:
Kate, Ferdinand, Charles, Jacob. Adolph, Matil-
da, Peter, Mary and John.

Robert J. 8mith, born in Saratoga county, New
York,in 1819, When five years of age his lather

| finued his trude until attaining majority.

died and Robert was soon after adopted by a
farmer, with whom he made Lis home five years.
Tis chosen trade was blacksmithing, which hLe
learned in Washinglon countly and at which he
worked two years, thenin 1833,went 1o Harkimer
county. His home was in different parts of New
York until 185Z. wlen lhe weut to California.
Here he followed varions pursuits and the next
year retummed to ITerkimer county. Cameto Ver-
million, Mirnesota, took a claim and built a
little eabin, where he remained until 1872. There
was on liis arrival only one Lipuse in the township.
Having since added to his original claim by pui-
chase, he now has two hundred and forty acres.
Located at Hastings in 1872, in a place he laul
previously bought. Married Nancy Ilelmer, in
QOctober, 1564. Robert 8. i their only clhild.

Willisan P. Stanley was born at Buifalo, New
York,in August, 1820. Ile was left an orphan
before attaining the age of {hree years, since hav-
ing encountered the many disadvantages of those
who climb the ladder alone. When eight years
old went to Canada and remained until sixteen,
in the meantime (garning the harness irade.
Thence he went to Watertown, New York, con-
Com-
ing west he located first at Neenah, Wiseonsin; in
1852, to Dubuque, Iowa, and in 1858, to Galena,
Illinois. Three years later Lie came to ITastings,
Ainnesota, and at one started his present line of
business, dealer in books, stationery, wall paper,
ele., being now the oldest dealer of his kind in
Dakota county. Mr. Stanley was married in 1858
to Alvina Day, a native of Damariscotta, Maine.
One son and one daughter have been born to
them: Mary E. and John A.

Joseph Stegner was born at Baltimore, Mary-
land, July 18th, 1858. When a clild of {our
years he accompanied his parents to Dubuque,
lowa. Ilere he passed his childhood days and
acquired a practical education. In 1877, came to
Ilastings, having since made this thriving eity
Lis home. ITe is with Graus and {ompaly, gro-
GOrs.

Z. W. Taplin was Lorn in Canada, April 13th,
1822, Ilis parenits removed to St. Lawrence
county, New York, when lLie was bul a merebaoy.
There e grew to manhood and received tlhie
educational advuniages of a common school. In
Oclober, 1854, he came west, crossing the Mis-
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sissippi at Dubuque, thence fo Hastings via
Faribanlt and Nortlifield. There was at that
time only one board shanty where Northfield now
stands; that and the old “sod tavern™ in Ilamp-
ton, where he spent one night, were the only
buildings between Faribauli and llastings. 1le
made a claim of one hundred and sixty acres in
what is now Ravenna; on this he built a log
cabin, uging elm bark for a roof, as it was quite
impossible to get shingles. In consequence of
liigh water in 1856, he purchased a farm in Doug-
lass township, residing there till 1874 then moved
to ITaslings. He now owns and operates a depot,
on Vermillion street, for feed and produce. In
1854, in Jefferson county, New ¥ork he married
Miss M. Crandall. Ida May, Libbie J. and Ray-
ard F. are their living children. Four liave
died.

A. J. W. Thompson, assistant postniaster and
county auditor, was born at Howell, Livingston
county, Michigan, February 24th, 1841. This
fown was organized by his ancestors. Ile was
reared on his father’s farm, receiving his early
education at the common schools, and at the
Agricultural school of Lansing, Michigan. Also
learned the carpenter’s trade, but worked at it
very little. In 1860 he removed to New York
and to Iowa the next year. Enlisied in 1862 in
the Thirty-second Iowa Infantry, serving until
munstered out at Davenport, Iowa, in 1865. Dur-
ing the same year came to 1astings and elerked
in the register of deeds office until 1868, then
worked at his trade ome year, being appointed
deputy andifor in 1869. In 1873, assumed the
Dosition of assistant postmaster, and in the fall
of 1880, was elected county auditor. Mr. Thomyp-
son Lias been maried three times. 1Tis present
wife, Amelia V. Thompson, he married in 1876.
Williain and Emma are the children.

Wiltiam Thorne. M. D., was bern in Devon-
shire, England, January 22d, 1820. Came with
his parents to Ameriea in 1884, locating in Chau-
tavqua county, New York. After receiving a
common school edueation he lirst studied medi-
cine at Sinclairville with ITedges and Kimball
one year, then with Dr. Hill sixteen months.
Afterward took the preliminary course of
lectures at Buffalo eollege in 1847. Practiced in
Chautaunqua county one and one half years, then
retnmed to Buffalo and graduated as M. D., in

1850. He practiced at Sugar Grove, Pennaylva-
nia, six years coming thence te 1lastings, and
has been in continuoug practice here since; is
one of the pioneer physicians of Hastings., 1le
is a member of the American Medical Associa-
tion, and Minnesota State Medical Society., Has
been twice married. [is frst wife was Zilla
Ennis, of Wayne county, New York, who died
in 1863. In 1867, married Miss Caroline, daugh-
ter of JIlon. Benjamin Pringle. One c¢hild
boru to them: William Beniamin.

John J.. Thorne, an early seltler of Hastings,
was born in Winkleigh, Devoushire, England,
May 18th, 1814. When a lad of twelve years he
entered a dry goods store and continued in that
line until coming to Ameriea in 1834. For twenty-
three years he resided at Datavia, New York,
and was a leading merchant there. Came to
Ilastings in 1856 and has since been a prominent
citizen, merchant and banker. He was mayor of
the city in 1860-’63-'64. Miss Josephine Chap-
man, of Mattawan, New Jersey, became his wife
in 1863. They have three children, John M.,
Edward C. and Annie.

C. E. Thurston is 2 native of Rockingham
eounty, New Hampshire, born January 20th,
1848. 1Iis ehildhood was passed in his native
county, afterward removing to Boston, Massa~
clmsetts. Thence he came to Lake City, Minne-
sota, in May, 1878. Ile condueteda general boot
and shoe store there unlil September, 1878, then
embarked in the same buginess at Hastings. In
1869 he was united in marriage with Miss Maria
E. Varney, of Massachnsetis.

Irving Todd is a wative of Lewisborougl,
Westchester county, New York, the eldest son
of Joseph and Sarah Todd, born July 22d,
1841, The progenitor of his branch of the family
was the Rev. Abrabam Todd., a Presbyterian
clergyman, who came from Scotland. Joseph
Todd came to Wisconsin in 1857 and located at
Prescott, nearly opposite Hastings, having pur-
chased an interest in a saw-mill at that place. Ir-
ving, now in his sixteenth year, had completed
his education at the common sehools, and had a
great desire to become a printer. During his
second summer at Prescott considerable of his
time was passed in ihe office of the Transcript.
The next year hie became an appreniiee to the
trade at that oflice, and afler mastering the art of
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type-setting, worked at different places, Hudson.
Osceola and ITastings being about the extent.
The latter part of the summer of 1861 he spent
in Ilastings, working on a paper of very
modest dimensions, the Minnesota Counserver.
During the winter of 1861-62 he had editorial
eharge of the Prescott Jonmal, and September
1st, 1862, the editors and proprietors of the Hud-
son Star being in the army, he assumed the man-
agement of that paper. In November of that
year he purchased the Conserver, and in 1866
consolidated it with the Independent, published
by C. Stebbins under the name of Ilastings Ga-
zette. The partnership existed nearly twelve
years, when Mr. Stebbinsg seld to Mr. Todd, he
Iieing its sold proprietor. During a portion of
1867-'68, lie acted as assistant door-keeper of the
house of representaiives; was eollector of inter-—
nal revenue for the Second district of Minnesota
from January 1st, 1872 {0 1875. [He has always
been a Repnblican; was a delegate to the Balti.
more convention in 1864, when Lincoln was
re-nominated,and lias partieipated in most of the
county, district and state conventions for fifteen
years past. He is also a freemason, having heen
initiated in 1862, and has now attained the thirty-
second degree, has taken active inferest in ma-
sonry and masonic literature, and is the aulhor
of a digest, whicl: is being published by 1ile
grand lodge of the state. July 13th, 1865, Miss
Ielen Lucas and Mr. Todd were united in mar-
rviage. They lave two children, Irving and
Louise.

I. B. Tozer was born in Waterville, Kennebec
conuty, Maine, June 24th, 1819. At the age of
ten years, went with hig parents to TFairfield,
Somerset ecunty, where'lie learned 1hie carpen-
ter’s trade, at which he worked until 1847. Iie
then returned to his native town and engaged in
mercantile pursuits, was postmaster and railroad
station agent. In 1855, resigned his positions on
aceount of ill-health, and eame to Cannon Falls,
Goodhue county, Minnesota, becoming one of the
owners of the townsite. He engaged in lum-
bering until 1857, then sold his inlerests in the
town, and in spring of 1858, removed to Mast-
ings. During the spring of 1858, in company
with A. E. Riel), bought a shingle and saw-mill,
which he run unlil it burned in 1865. ITe then
dealt in lumber, and subsequently with Mr. Rieh.
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specnlated largely in pine landsin Minnesota and
Wisconsin until 1871. He was next in the gro-
cery business in ITastings till 1876, retiving at that
time from active business. Mr. Tozer, with E.

| II. Chapman, built the first bridge across the

Cannen river, and was instrumental in organiz-
ing the first scliool there. I 1841, he married
Mary B. Bates, whio lias borne Lim three e¢hil-
dren: Sarah L. and Lizzie M. are still living.

Joseph Freas is a native of Germany, born in
1830. Worked on a farm for ten years. Came
to Ameriea in 1848. Went to Louisville, Ken-
tucky, making his home there six years, mean-
while learned shoe-making. In 1856, came to
TMastings, and is one of the oldest German resi-
dents, Worked at his trade two vears; farmed
and trucked seven years. then went to Wiscon-
sin and kept a hotel and saloon three years. Re-
turning to ITastings, he kept what is known as
the American house; then built a saloon next to
the Foster house and rmn itthree years. Traded
the saloon for a farm, and in turn traded the
farm for his present property. In 1879, builtthe
hotel where lie now is. Married in 1854, Miss
Ellen Smith: Setta, Fred, August, Mollie. Tilley,
Juling, ITelen, Nellie and Joseph. are their chil-
dren.

Daniel W. Truax, one of the early pioneers of
this coontry, was born in Montreal, Canada, De-
cember 28d, 1830. Removed to St. Lawrence
eounty, New York, wills his parents, and there
reeeived his early education. In 1849, came to
Point Douglas and at once engaged in farming.
Was elected to the territorial legislature in 1841.
Followed agricultural pursuits until 1853, then
built a saw-mill in company willi John Blakelyin
Nininger township, and in the fall of 1855, sold
hig interests and purchased a steam saw-mill, in
which he was intlerested uniil 1861. Removing
at that time to ITastings, he purchased in com-
pany with Mr. Knowlton, what is now known as
tlie Libby mill. In 1868, disposed of his share,
and until 1871, engaged in the grocery trade, and
has since farmed and dealt in farm machinery.
Married in 1853, Mary A. Truax, of St. Law-
rence county, New York: Amelia, Viola, Byron,
and Oscar, are their living children.

D. B. Truax, a noteworthy pioneer of Dakota
county, was born in 8t. Lawrence county, New
York, May 25th, 1818. Ilis occupations were
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farming and mechanical work until May, 1853, | which hestill carries on to some extent. In 1878,
then removed to Dakota county and first located |

at Point Douglas and took a claim of one hun-
dred and sixty acres. Bringing hia family with
him, he, in September of that year, built a eabin
on his claim and after a residence there of four
years sold out and purchased another. In 1867,
again sold and came to reside at Ilastings. ITe
was connected with the post-office department
four years and was for five or 8ix on the school
board. Was one of the organizers of thetown of
Nininger and held the offices connected with the
town. He was also a member of the legislature
from Ilastings in 1866-67. Married in 1842, to
Lany A. Countryman, of Jefferson county, New
York. One child was born to them, wlhio still
lives in Hastings, dealing in farm machinery,
Alfred II.

M. Q. W. Truax, an early pioneer of Dakota
eounty, was born September 11th, 1829, and is a
native of St. Lawrence county, New York. Ile
was reared and received Lis early instruetion in
his native place. During early youth his atien-
tion was divided between farming and traveling
with his father, who was a ¢aptain on one of the
boats plying between Quebec and the lakes.
During the fall of 1888, he came to Hastlings, and
the next spring, rented a farm near what is known
as Indian Spring. He was the first deputy sher-
iff in Dakota county and since 1868, has held the
ofiece of counfy constable. In 1857, married
Laura Murray, of Lorain county, Ohio. Darwin
II., Marion W., Frank M., Josephine, Lucy,
Julia, Charles 8., Jennie, Kimest and Mahel are
their children.

Sidney J. Truax, son of D. V. Truax, an early
seitler of this region, was born in St. Lawrence
county, New York. In 1854the family came io
Hastings, and two years later Sidney went to
Nininger township, remaining two years, then
began lumbering. e was afilicted with a stroke
of palsy for two years, whielt caused him to relin-
quish work on the river. 1lle next entered the
employment of the government, freighting, his
route being from St. Cloud, Stearns eounty, to
Fort Abercrombie, from 1866 to 1870. Ceming
thence to Ilastings, he was foreman for My, Sher-
wood, the railroad comtractor, until 1871; then
for the American Bridge Company, of Chicago,

one year. TIn 1874, began speculating in wheat,
21

" Illinois.

was engaged by the government as contractor for
various river and harbor improvements, still con-
tinuing in its employ. Marved July 11th, 1869,
to Fannie Hate, of Kentucky. William, Sarah,
Lillian and Fannié are their children.

J. H. Twichell was born in Oswego county,
New York, December 28th, 1846. Ile resided
with his parents until 1858, when they all moved
to Dakota county. Early in life he began clerk-
ing in a grocery store, and in 1865, entered the
post-office as clerk, remaining in ihat capacity
until 1869. He tlen entered a groeery store in
the same capacity. In 1879 he embarked in the
same line of business, and is having & good trade.
Married in 1871, to Miss Loia L. Henderson, of
They have two sons and one daughter:
Nelia, George and Berton.

Jsaae N. Van Doren was born unear Eaton,
Preble county, Ohio, September 18th, 1837. Re-
moved with his parvents to Indiana in 1846, where
he wus reared on a farm, and in 1856, came to
Dakota county. Soon after he returned to Indi-
ana amdl attended school until enlisting in the
Thirteenth Indiana Infantry. Affer serving u
term in Libby prison, he was paroled and sent to
Washington. and was discharged in May, 1862.
Retuming to Hastings, he remained until Decem-
ber 81st, 1863, when he was commissioned second
lieutenant of Company F, Second Minnesota
Cavalry, by Governor Swift, and again commis-
sioned lirst lientenant of the same company, May
11th, 1865, by Governor Miller, which rank he
held when mustered ont. Returned to Dakota
county and engaged in farming, until 1875; then
came to [Tastings and began dealing in agricul-
toral impliements in company with A. IT. Truax.
In 1866 he married Ellen J. Crist of Ohio. May
C. is their only child.

Johm Van Hoesen is a native of Cortland
county, New York, born October ist, 1808, at the
old homestead where Lis parents resided for
more Lhan three-score years. IIe removed to
Indiana in 1838, but returned the following year,
and for three years was severely allicted with
malaria. In 1854 he came to Iastings, the
population being at that time seventy-two whites
and eight hundred Indians. ITis first home was
on the levee, but in 1855 he removed to his ¢laim
in sections thirty-two and thirty-three. In March
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of that year his dwelling was burned, which event
compelled him to live in a log cabin. Was jus-
tice of the peace in 1855, amnd the same year
attended the land sale at Red Wing as settlers’
bidder. He has been a member of the Hastings
school board, and was instrumental as a trustee
in loeating and building the Baptist university,
which bas since been converted into a graded
school. Mr. Van Hoesen was married in 1835. to
Miss Rhoda Benneit, and again in 1851, to Miss
Maria Adams. Nettie V. and Francis B. are his
children by his first wife; the latier is a
member of the state legislature from Douglas
county.

Lorenzo Van Slyek was born in Canajoharie,
New York, April 27th, 1828,  1lis early instruc-
tion was received in his native place, and after-
ward studied at and graduated from Union Col-
lege, in 1849. Tle first read law with Judge J
Bacie of Liis native eounty, being admitled to the
bar in 1850; two years later was received as
counselor and solicitor in chancery. Subsequently
he moved to New Lisbon, Juneau county, Wiscon-
sin, of which eounty he was judge until 1861. ITe
then enlisted in the Nineteenth Wisconsin In-
fantry, serving until mustered out at Fortress
Monroe in 1864, on account of wounds received
in service. During the fall of that year he came
to Hastings, and has been actively engaged in his
profession since. Married in 1852, to Martha
L’Amour of London, Lower Canada. Ada, now
Mrs. Jeffrys of Chicago; Adella, now Mrs. An-
derson of Bt. ’aul; and Mamie, als¢ residing in
Bt. Paul, are their ¢hildren.

Frederick Voigt is of German birth,born near
Leipsic in 1829. He came to America in 1854,
then settled at Amherst, Massachusetts. [n 18356,
began work as wagon-maker at Ilastings, then
from 1865 10 1877, ran a saw-mill in Pierce coun-
ty, Wisconsin. Returning at that time to this
city he purchased the Ramsey flouring mill.
Augnsta Madlewig became his wife in 1881.
Their clildren ave Lebrecht A. and Charles L.

K. Whitman, of the firm of Conklin and Whit-
man, havdware dealers, is a native of Iakota
county, Minnesota, born at Mendota, Novem-
ber 6lh, 1855. After the completion of his edu-
cation, Lie, in October, 1873, entered the office of
clerk of court remaining until the firm was
formed in the spring of 1881.

Timothy Wilcoxson was born February 20th,
1818, at Stratford, Connecticut. His ancestors
tors settled in that state asearly as 1639. At
fifteen years of age he left his father’s farm, going
to New ITaven, where he attended evening schools
and recited privately to the tutors of Yale Col-
lega. 1Ilis parents were of the Methodist belief
but the sot was ordained deacon of the Episcopal
church at Hartford. Soom after, he had charge
of parishes in Wilton, Harwinton and Walcott,
and in 1850, came to St. Paul, Minnesota. 1Tere he
was associated with Rev. Drs. Breck and Merrick
in a private missionary enterprise, which gave
great impetus to the growth of the Episcopal
ehureh of Minnesota. Thisassoeiation purchased
five acres of land for the chureh in St. 1’aul, for
5200. This land is now worth over $100.000.
Dr. Breck soon went to his labors among the In-
dians and as Dr. Merrick's health failed, Mr.
Wilcoxson was left int charge of Christ’s churel
at Bt. Paul. He was subsequently appoinfed
ilinerant missionary, and in May, 1855, came to
Hastings, having since resided here. From 1856
to 1861 he was rector of St. Luke's ehurch and
held the first Episcopal services at Hastings, Red
Wing, Faribanlt and Northifield. He has heen a
zealous laborer, going on foot from St. Paul to St
Peter for the purpose of holding services,and has
walked one hundred and fifty miles to visit Dr.
Breck’s Indian mission.

Frank Yanz, a native of Germany, was born
June 17th,1837. Oncoming tothis continent his
home was first in southiern Indiana, where his
parents engaged in farming until 1866. After
farming one year in Douglass township, Dakota
county, Minnesota, he came to Hastings and for
three years was & partner with his brother in the
grocery business. IndJune, 1870, he started in busi-
ness for himself, dealing in groceries, crockery,
ete.,and in 1876 built his present handsome store.
In 1876 he married Miss Mary Memmer, of Penn-
sylvania. T'hree clildren have been born tothem,
all now living: William, Jacob and Frank.

Rev. Cornelius Willman was born in Bavaria,
October 11th, 1828. Was educated at the Uni-
versity of Bavaria, and came to the United
States in 1852. In 1866, was ordained by Bishop
Cretin at St. Paul. Assumed charge of the Ger-
mau Catholie ehurch a ITastings, in 1880.



